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Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Plc
Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 December 202¢

Report of the Directors

The directots submit their report together with the audited financial'statements for the year-ended 31 December2020, to the members of
Port Harcourt Electrieity Distiibution Ple, {"the Company™). This report discloses the fi nancial performance-and state of affairs of the
Company.

Incorporation and address’

Port Harcourt Electricity Distribittion Ple. was incorporated in Nigeria under the Companies and Allied Matters Act as a Public Timited
Company.on 8 Novembér 2005. The Company is domiciled in Nigeria. The registered business address is7

1, Mosecow Road

Port Havcourt

Rivers Stiate

Principal activities

The Company is in the business of distribution and marketing of electric powerto customersin the following states in Nigeriai Akwa Ibomi,.
Bayelsa, Cross Riverand Rivers states,

State of affairs

In the opinion.of the directors, the state of the Company's affaits is satlsfactan and there has been no material change:since the reporting
date-which would affect the financial statements:as presented.

Results-for the year

The Company's results for the yveai-are set out on page 12.'The proﬁt for thevear of ¥0:2 million {(2010: loss of 188 billion) has been
ibsorbed in accumulated deficit.

Economic and business performance review

The Company had the following:

2020 2019
Total number of '_custom_ers 522,294 461,546
Total energy received (in thousand of kilowatts) 2,020,709 1,076,059
Total cash collections {in thousdands of Naira) 20,553,354 27,045,444,

Property, plant and equipment

Information relating to movement in property, plant and equipment is asshown in note13 fo the financial statements. In’the opinion of the
directors, the:market value of the Company’s property, plant and équipment is not materially dlfferent fram the carrying value. shownin the-
financial statements;

Directors' interest in shares

Pursuant to Section 303 of the Compatiies.and Allied Matters Act, none of the directors has any direct interest in'thé shares of the Company
as notified by-them and recorded in the Register.

Diréétors' interests in contraets

None of the directors has notified the Company for the purpose of Section 303 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of their direct or
indirect interest in contracts or propoesed contracts with the Company during the year apart from disclosures made innote 25.

‘Shareholdings
As of 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019, the shares of the Company were held as follows:
2030 2019
No. of shares Percentage No. of shares Percentage
4Power Consortinm Limited- 6,000,000 60% 6,000,000 60%.
Bureau of Public Enterprises 3,200,000 52% 3,200,000 32%
Ministry of Finapce 800,000 8% -800,000. 8%
10,000,000 100% 10,000,000 100%
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Port Harcourt Electricity Dis tribution
Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 21 December 2020
Report of the Directors

Equal employment opportunity

The Company pursues an equal emplovment oppﬂrtumt\ policy. It does not diseriminate.against any person on the ground of race, rehgmn,
coloui or physical disability.

Emplovment of disabled persons:

The Company has-a policy of fair consideration of job applications by disabled persons having regard to their abilities and aptitude. The
Company's policy prohibits diserimination of disabled persons in the recriitmetit, training and career development of its employvees.
Hivvever, no disabled person was emploved By the Company in the year. In the everit of members af'_st_a'ff héchming disa_b_]ed,_e'\rery _;éffort is
made to ensure that their employment with the Company continues and that the appropriate training is arranged. Tt is the policy of the
Company that the training, career development and promotion of disabled. persons should as far as possible be identical with that of other
-employees.

Employee heslth, safety and welfare

Health and safety regulations are in force within the Cqmpaﬁy‘s_premises and employees are aware of existing regulations. Careful attention
is given to employees' heaith with-Health Maintenance Organizations.

‘Fire prevention and fi re-ﬂghtmg equipment are installed in strategiclocations within the Company’s premises. Field staff are also provided
with Persona! Protective Equipnient.

Dividend

The directors are not recommending the payment of dividends to its shareholders in respect of the year ended.31 December 2020 (2019:nil).
Donations

The Comipany niade donations amounting toNg7.1 million (zo19: ¥1.0 m'il'lion)_"during the veir.

Aunditors

Messts: PricewaterhouseCoopers, having satisified the relevant corporate governance guidelines, have mdlcated their willingness to contmue
in office as the auditors in aceordance with Sectl()l'l 401(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (CAI\(LA)

By order of the Board

Em Akpodletc ( ,
Company Secreta
FRCY 2017/ NBA/00D00016608

Hf‘[ovmb?fﬂzom
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Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Plc.
Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities

The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires the directors o prepare financial statements for each financial year that give a true and fair

view of the stale of financial affairs of the Company at the end of the year and of its profit or loss. The responsibilities include:

a) ensuring that the Company keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accaracy, the financial position of the Company
and comply with the requircments of the Companies and Allied Matters Act and Financial reporting couneil of Nigeria Act:

b) designing, implementing and maintaining internal contral relevant 10 the preparalion and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatements, whether due to frand or error; and

¢) preparing the Company’s financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and
estimates that are consistently applied.

The directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies

supporied by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards and the

requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act and Financial reporting council of Nigeria Act.

The directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of fia o

statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial control.

The directors have made an assessment of the Company’s ability o continue as a going concern and have o reason to believe the Com + ©

will not remain a going concern in the year ahead.

See note 28 to these financial statements for more details.

r 'L] ﬁ'

Dr. Henry Ajaghawa
Managing Director/ CEO
FRC/2020/003/00000022386

[ NoveMpsha. o




Port Hoarcourt Flectricity Distribution Plo,
Finaneial Statements

For the Year Ended 91 December 2020
Statement of Corporate Responsibility

In line with tlie provision of Section 405 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer certify that the Directors have reviewed the audited financial statements and based on the officet's knowledge confirm the following:

-a}

B)

c)

d)

We have reviewed the financial statements, and based-on our
i)y audited financial statemenits d not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material fact, which ould maks the

staterrients misleading; in the light of thie cireumstances under which such statement was made, and
ii)‘audited financial statements and ail other ﬁilan_cial__infé;rma_tion included in the statements fairly present, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operation of the Company-as of and for, the periods covered by the audited financial statements;

We'certify that we:
i) are I‘GSPOI‘I.SI]’)]B for-establishing and maintaining internal contrals and have designed such internal controls to ensure that material

information relating to the Company and its subsidiaries is made known to us by other officers of the Companies, particularly during the
period in which the audited financial statément teport is being prepared,

ii) have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s internal contirols within 9o days pricr te the date of its audited finaicial statements,
and AR .

iii):certify that the Company’s internal controls are effective as of that date;

We disclosed to the Compan) s anditors:
i) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the Company's-ability to record,

process; summarise z_md report financial data, and have identified for the Company’s auditors any material weaknesses in internal
controls,.and

ii) whether ot not, there is any fraud that involves management or other emplovees who have a significant role in the Company’s internal
eontrol; and

We have indicated in'the report, whether or not, there were significant thanges in internal controls or in other factors that.could
significantly affect internal eontrols subsequerit’ to the date of their evaluation, incleding any corrective actions with regard to significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses,

Dr. Henry Kjaghawa ' B’oboeye Brisibe
Managing Director/ CEQ Ascting Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2020/003/00000022386 FRC/2021/001/ boooo024802.
A Novsmpze o A pousme R, o
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Independent auditor’s report
To the Members of Port Harcourt Electricity Company Ple.

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, Port Harcourt Electricity Company Plc.’s (“the company’s”) financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act.

What we have audited

Port Harcourt Electricity Company Ple.’s financial statements comprise:

e the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2020;
e the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020;

e the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

o the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

o the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards), i.e. the IESBA Code issued by the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code.

Material uncertainty relating to going concern

We draw attention to Note 28 in the financial statements, which indicates that the company had net current
liabilities of ¥45.9 billion as at 31 December 2020 and, as of that date, the company had an accumulated deficit
of ¥11.7 billion. As stated in Note 28, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note
28 indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters,

PricewaterhouseCoopers Chartered Accountants, Landmark Towers, 5B Water Corporation Road, Victoria
Island, Lagos, Nigeria
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In addition to the matter described in the Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern section, we have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Key audit matter

Our procedures included the following:

Impairment of trade receivables (¥158.5 billion)

Refer to notes 2.9, 3.1.2, 4.2, 17.1 and 17.3 of the financial
statements

The company bills its customers monthly using the Multi-
Year Tariff Order (MYTO). Customers are classified based
on their payment pattern as prepaid and post-paid. The risk
of impairment to trade receivables relates to only post-paid
customers because some customers do not make payment as
and when due on the bills.

We focused on this area due to the materiality of the trade
receivable of ¥167 billion and resulting impairment of
N158.5 billion and because it requires significant judgement
both for timing of recognition of impairment and estimation
of the amount of such impairment.

The expected credit loss (ECL) model requires significant
judgement in measuring ECL especially incorporating
forward looking information in building the economic
scenarios used in the ECL model.

The company utilised the “simplified approach’ model in
determining the provision for impairment for the trade
receivables. Under the simplified approach, the provision
combines the historical loss rate with forward looking
assumptions (forecast inflation and Gross Domestic Product
(GDP)) which takes management’s view of the future of the
customer into account.

We obtained an understanding of the
company’s process for classification of
its customers based on tariff bands
and estimating the expected credit loss
(ECL) for these customers;

We tested the calculation of the
historical loss rate across the aging
buckets;

We challenged management regarding
the forward-looking assumptions
(forecast inflation and Gross Domestic
Product) and compared those
assumptions against publicly available
information; and

We reviewed the IFRS g disclosures
for reasonableness.

Recognition of tariff shortfall (¥186.2 billion)
Refer to notes 7 and 17.2 of the financial statements

The Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC)
regulates electricity tariffs in the Nigerian electricity supply
industry through the periodic issuance of tariff orders
known as the Multi-Year Tariff Order (MYTO). The MYTO
ensures prices charged by licensees are fair to consumers
and are sufficient to allow licensees recover the cost of
energy purchased from the Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading
Plc. (NBET), including a reasonable return on the capital
invested in the business.

NERC implemented MYTO reviews in 2020 which had a
material and immediate impact on end-user tariffs payables
by all classes of electricity customers in the country. Prior to
this review, there existed a wide tariff gap due to the absence
of cost-reflective tariffs which has not been completely
eliminated. As a result, the company is not able to pass on
the full cost of energy purchased to end users leading to both

QOur procedures included the following:

We examined the NERC orders to
obtain an understanding of the
considerations for recognition;

We checked that the tariff shortfall
amount recognised by the company
was in line with the NERC orders;

We involved our accounting technical
specialists in evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting
treatment of these transactions by
management; and
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tariff (due from customers to Discos) and market (due from e We evaluated the adequacy of the
Discos to Nigeria Bulk Electricity Trading Ple (NBET)) disclosures in the financial statements.
shortfalls.

Based on the orders, the company recognised a tariff
shortfall of ¥186.2 billion for 2015 — 2020.

We focused on this area due to the significance of the
transaction and the materiality of tariff shortfall recognised.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Corporate
information, Report of the directors, Statement of directors’ responsibilities, Statement of corporate
responsibility, Value added statement and Five-year financial summary, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express an audit
opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control.

e [Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report to you on
the following matters. We confirm that:

i)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii) the company has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those books and
returns adequate for our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

iii) the company’s statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

L OF CHARTERED
P !

« s ' AW /
For: PricewaterhouseCoopers 26 November 2021
Chartered Accountants

Lagos, Nigeria

Engagement Partner: Akinyemi Akingbade

FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004012



Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Plec.

Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Revenue from contracts with customers
Cost of sales

Gross loss

Other income
Administrative expenses
Net impairment losses on financial assets

Operating profit/(loss)

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs - net

Profit/ (loss) before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit/(loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Earnings/(loss) per share in Naira (basic & diluted)

Notes

0o ~1

10
10

11

12

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
¥'000 ¥'000
57,144,010 49,884,008
(63.453,081) (57.979,518)
(6,309,071) (8,095,510)
48,066,486 45,381,895
(7.301,723) (9,769,472)
(23,570,810) (28,739,563)
10,884,882 (1,222,650)
110,380 130,461
(10,543,556) (7,719,854)
(10,433,176) (7.589,393)
451,706 (8,812,043)
(451,474) -
232 (8,812,043)

232 (8,812,043)

0.02 (881.20)

The statement of accounting policies and notes on pages 16 to 59 are an integral part of these financial statements.

12



Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Ple.
Financial Statements

As at 31 December 2020
Statement of Financial Position

Notes
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 13
Right-of-use assets 15.1.1
Intangible asscts 14
“Total non-current assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 16
Trade receivables 17
Other receivables 17
Inventories 18
Total current assets '
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 20
Lease liabilities 15.1.2
Government grants 21
Total non-current liabilities
Current liahilities
Trade and other payables 19
Borrowings 20
Lease liabilities e
Government grants .
Contract liabilities 22
Current tax liabilities 13
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

UITY

Elgn capital 231
Accumulated deficit g
Revaluation reserve
Total equity
Total equity and liabilities

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
Nooo Nooo,

63,955.145 63,421,578

288,974 1,785.356

193,1 168,848

—— 64437257 65375782
10,416,839 3,596,710
8,439,794 14,745
183,601,689 197,854,421

634,316 870,974

203,092,638 2023363

e 207:520.895 267,732,607

7,879,052 8,031 62
102,500 1,004 2+ .
ﬂﬁ?,o&o 4,282

12 1 13.335,67

238,618,649 241,210,
4,605,219 3,043 31
255,161 1,240,007
954,525 552,
3.047,104 1,961
1,487,090 83z
—248067,838 24878179
M 1.5 .1
5,000 J.000 0
(11,723,821) (12,229,303)
17,311,837 17,817.0..2
5503006 5502784
—267.529,805 ___267.712.033

The statement of accounting policies and notes on pages 17 1o 59 are an integra) part of these financial stalements.
The financial statements on pages 12 1o 59 were approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors on

Thigenf)

Acting Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2021/001/00000024802

(| Novemessy

2021 and were signed an iubdulfrﬁr.
! i\

Dr. Henry &
Managing Director/CEQ
FRC/2020/008/00000022386

p19/I0DN/00000019757

13




Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Plc.

Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

Statement of Changes in Equity

Balance at 1 January 2019

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive loss

Amortisation of revaluation surplus

Balance at 31 December 2019

Balance at 1 January 2020
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Amortisation of revaluation surplus

Balance at 31 December 2020

Share capital Accumulated Revaluation Total equity
deficit reserve

¥'000 &'000 %000 %000
5,000 (4,201,857) 18,601,684 14,404,827
= (8!812'043} = {83812!'043)

= (8r8123043) = (898123043)

- 784,592 (784,592) -
5,000 (12,229,308) 17,817,092 5,592,784
5,000 (12,229,308) 17,817,092 5,592,784
- 232 - 232

- 232 - 232

= 505,255 (505,255) -
5,000 (11,723,821) 17,311,837 5,593,016

The statement of accounting policies and notes on pages 16 to 59 are an integral part of these financial statements.

14



Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Plec.

Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2020
Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

VAT paid

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Interest received

Purchase of intangible assets

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings

Principal elements of lease payments
Interest paid on borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Notes

24
11.3

13
10

14

20
15.3
20
20

16

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
3000 ¥'000
9,817,976 5,555,066
(60,027) (27,000)
(911,072) (1,027,080)
8,846,877 4,500,986
(2,866,056) (1,154,270)
110,380 130,461
(73,690) (4,679)
(2,829,366) (1,028,488)
4,705,187 080,430
(160,585) (746,813)
(1,331,808) (1,478.434)
(2,228,831) (1,975,007)
983,963 (3,219,824)
7,001,474 252,674
3,090,613 2,837,939
10,092,087 3,090,613

The statement of accounting policies and notes on pages 16 to 59 are an integral part of these financial statements.

15



Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Plc.
Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 General information

Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Ple. ("the Company') is one of the eleven (11) electricity distribution companies in Nigeria. The
Company was licensed in 2006 by the Nigeria Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC) to distribute and market electricity to
consumers in four states in the South-South region of Nigeria: Akwa Ibom, Bayelsa, Cross River and Rivers States.

The Company currently services about 522,224 customers.
Business Transition

In 1999, the Federal Government of Nigeria set up the Electric Power Sector Implementation Committee (EPIC) to undertake a
comprehensive study of the electricity power industry. The EPIC created Power Holding Company of Nigeria (PHCN), a company
registered under the Companies and Allied Matters Act, to assume the assets, liabilities and employees of the former Federal
Government parastatal - National Electric Power Authority ("NEPA") that was in charge of electricity generation, transmission and
distribution in Nigeria. PHCN was set up to achieve greater operational autonomy. The shares of PHCN were fully owned by the
Federal Government of Nigeria.

In 2005, PHCN was unbundled to form 6 electricity generation, 1 electricity transmission and 11 electricity distribution companies
with the intent of sale of shares in these companies to private investors. PHED is one of the electricity distribution companies. The
Federal Government also set up a special purpose agency, Nigeria Electricity Liability Management Company Limited (NELMCO) to
take over some assets and liabilities of these companies in order to sell the shares of the companies carrying only core assets and
liabilities to intending investors.

On 1 November 2013, 4Power Consortium Limited bought 60% shares in PHED from the Federal Government.

All electricity companies are regulated by Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC), a Federal Government regulatory
body that ensures efficiency, stability and reliability in the supply of electricity in Nigeria. On 1 November 2013, NERC set up interim
rules that will regulate the electricity generation, transmission and distribution companies in Nigeria that were privatized from
PHCN. These rules will be in force until such a time as determined by NERC when market forces and operations will determine prices
and operations in the power sector. These rules include pricing of electricity, distribution areas, etc.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these annual financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all yvears presented unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

a) Compliance with IFRS
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and
interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) applicable to companies reporting

under IFRS. The financial statements comply with IFRS as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), the
requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (CAMA) and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act (FRC).

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles under IFRS, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on
management's best knowledge of the amount, events or actions, actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires directors to exercise judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgment or complexity, or where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in

note 4.
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b)

2.1.1

2,1.2

a)

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for buildings, motor vehicles, sub-transmission and
distribution equipment classified as property, plant and equipment, government grants, borrowings and other financial assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are presented in Naira. All values are rounded to the
nearest thousand (3'000), except where otherwise indicated.

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The directors have no doubt that the Company would remain
in existence into the foreseeable future and for at least twelve (12) months from the date of the approval of the financial statements.
Refer to note 28 for further information on going concern.

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New standards and interpretations adopted by the Company
In the current year, the Company adopted the following standards and interpretations that are effective for the current financial year

and that are relevant to its operations:

Amendments to IFRS 3: Definition of a business

The amendments clarify that to be considered a business, an integrated set of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an
input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the ability to create output. They also clarify that a business
can exist without including all of the inputs and processes needed to create outputs. The amendments must be applied to transactions
that are either business combinations or asset acquisitions for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first
annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 January 2020. Consequently, entities do not have to revisit such transactions that
occurred in prior periods, The amendments could also be relevant in other areas of IFRS (e.g., they may be relevant where a parent
loses control of a subsidiary and has early adopted Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture (Amendments to 'IFRS 10 and IAS 28)). Based on management's assessment, there is no significant impact.

Amendments to IAS I and IAS 8: Definition of material

In October 2018, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors to align the definition of 'material’ across the standards and to clarify certain aspects of the
definition. The amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature or magnitude of information, or both. An entity will
need to assess whether the information, either individually or in combination with other information, is material in the context of the
financial statements, The amendments insist be applied prospectively. Based on management's assessment, there is no significant
impact.

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Amendments to IFRS 7, IFRS 9 and IAS 39

The amendments made to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures, IFRS g Financial Instruments and IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement provide certain reliefs in relation to interest rate benchmark reforms.

The reliefs relate to hedge accounting and have the effect that the reforms should not generally cause hedge accounting to terminate.
However, any hedge ineffectiveness should continue to be recorded in the income statement. Given the pervasive nature of hedges
involving IBOR-based contracts, the reliefs will affect companies in all industries. Based on management's assessment, there is no
significant impact.
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New standards and interpretations adopted by the Company (continued)
Conceptual framework for financial reporting

The revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (the Conceptual Framework) is not a standard, and none of the concepts
override those in any standard or any requirements in a standard, The purpose of the Conceptual Framework is to assist the Board in
developing standards, to help preparers develop consistent accounting policies if there is no applicable standard in place and to assist
all parties to understand and interpret the standards. The Conceptual Framework includes some new concepts, provides updated
definitions and recognition criteria for assets and liabilities and clarifies some important concepts. Key changes include:

« increasing the prominence of stewardship in the objective of financial reporting;

- reinstating prudence as a component of neutrality;

« defining a reporting entity, which may be a legal entity, or a portion of an entity;

« revising the definitions of an asset and a liability;

« removing the probability threshold for recognition and adding guidance on derecognition;

« adding guidance on different measurement basis, and

« stating that profit or loss is the primary performance indicator and that, in principle, income and expenses in other comprehensive
income should be recycled where this enhances the relevance or faithful representation of the financial statements.

Based on management's assessment, there is no significant impact.

There are no other new standards and interpretation adopted by the Company.

New standards, amendments and interpretations not yet adopted by the Company

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published that are not mandatory for 31 December 2020 reporting
periods and have not been early adopted by the Company. The Company's assessment of the impact of these new standards and
interpretations is set out below.

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current - Amendment to IAS 1 (effective 1 January 2023)

The amendment changes the requirements to classify a liability as current or non-current. If an entity has the right at the end of the
reporting period, to defer settlement of a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period, then the liability is classified as
non-current. If this right is subject to conditions imposed on the entity, then the right only exists and at the end of the reporting
period, the entity has complied with those conditions. In addition, the classification is not affected by the likelihood that the entity
will exercise its right to defer settlement. Therefore, if the right exists, the liability is classified as non-current even if management
intends or expects to settle the liability within twelve months of the reporting period. Additional disclosures would be required in
such circumstances. The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on or after 1 January 2023. The Company expects to
adopt the amendment for the first time in its 2023 financial statements. The Company is yet to assess as at the reporting date.

Property, plant and equipment — Proceeds before intended use - Amendments to IAS 16 (effective 1 January 2022)

The amendment prohibits deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from selling items
produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of producing those items, in profit or
loss.

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date. The Company is yet to assess as at the reporting
date.
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New standards and interpretations not yet adopted by the Company (continued)
Onerous contracts — Cost of fulfilling a contract - Amendments to IAS 37 (effective 1 January 2022)

The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that
relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or
an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge
for an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract).

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date. The Company is yet to assess as at the reporting
date.

Reference to the Conceptual Framework -Amendments to IFRS 3 (effective 1 January 2022)

IFRS 3 originally required an entity to refer to the version of the Conceptual Framework that existed when IFRS 3 was developed. The
amendment requires entities to refer to a later version of the Conceptual Framework issued in March 2018. The amendment also
includes an exception to its requirement for an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework to determine what constitutes an asset or
a liability. The exception specifies that, for some types of liabilities and contingent liabilities, an entity applying IFRS 3 should instead
refer to IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date. The Company is yet to assess as at the reporting
date.

Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018—2020 affecting IFRS 1, IFRS 9, and IFRS 16 (effective 1 January
2022)

The annual improvements make amendments to the following standards:

- IFRS 1 (First-time adoption of international financial reporting standards) - the amendment permits a subsidiary that applies
paragraph D16(a) of IFRS 1 to measure cumulative translation differences using the amounts reported by its parent, based on the
parent’s date of transition to IFRSs.

- IFRS g (Financial instruments) - The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in
paragraph B3.3.6 of [FRS g in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. An entity includes only fees paid or received
between the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other’s
behalf.

- IFRS 16 (Leases) - The amendment to illustrative example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 removes from the example the illustration of
the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of
lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives are illustrated in that example.

The Company does not intend to adopt the amendment before its effective date. The Company is yet to assess as at the reporting
date.

There are no other standards that are not effective and that would be expected to have a material impact on the entity in the current
or future reporting periods and on foreseeable future transactions. Management intends to adopt these standards on the effective
date.

2.2 Functional currency and translation of foreign currencies

a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Naira (¥¥), which is the Company’s

functional and presentational currency.

b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the entity using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognized in profit or loss.
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Functional currency and translation of foreign currencies (continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings are presented in profit or loss within finance costs.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value
gain or loss. For example, translation differences on non-monetary financial assets, such as equities held at fair value through profit
or loss are recognized in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and translation differences on non-monetary assets such as
equities classified as at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in other comprehensive income.

2.3 Revenue recognition

The Company recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of promised services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which it expects to be entitled in exchange for those services. A valid contract is recognized as revenue after:

- The contract is approved by the parties;

- Rights and obligations are recognized;

- Collectability is probable;

- The contract has commercial substance; and

- The payment terms and consideration are identifiable.

Sale and distribution of electricity

The Company derives its revenue from the supply of power to customers. Revenue from power supply is based on amount of energy
supplied to the customers as recorded at the meters or estimated. This is computed using the Multi-Year Tariff Order (MYTO) tariff
per customer class as regulated by Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission. Revenue from the supply of power is recognized
overtime. However, the Company has elected to use the practical expedient of right to invoice to recognize revenue on the date
electricity bills are sent to customers for postpaid customers. The Company does not give rebates or discounts to customers. Payment
of the transaction price is due immediately when the bills are sent to the customers and trade receivable is recognized thereafter.

For prepaid customers, the Company recognizes revenue over the earlier of 9o days and the time the customer makes the next
purchase.

The Company has disaggregated its revenue based on the customer tariff class and customer payment type.
2.4 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially stated at cost. After recognition as an asset, they are carried at revalued amount, being its

fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses for all classes of property, plant and equipment except land. Valuations are performed every five years with sufficient regularity
to ensure that the carrying amount of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its fair value at the reporting date.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of assets are recognized, net of tax, in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in reserves in shareholders' equity. To the extent that the increase reverses a decrease previously recognized in profit or
loss, the increase is first recognized in profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are first recognized in
other comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to profit
or loss. Each year, the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to profit or loss
and depreciation based on the asset's original cost, net of tax, is reclassified from property, plant and equipment revaluation surplus
to retained earnings.
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Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight line method to write down their cost or
revalued amounts to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Asset class Depreciation rate Useful life
Building 2% - 3% 33 -50 years
Plant and machinery 2.85%- 5% 20-35 vears
Computer equipment 10% 10 years
Furniture and fittings 10% 10 years
Motor vehicles 20% 5 years

Where the cost of a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is significant when compared to the total cost, that part is
depreciated separately based on the pattern which reflects how economic benefits are consumed.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance reporting date. An asset’s
carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are
included in profit or loss. When revalued assets are sold, it is the Company's policy to transfer any amounts included in revaluation
reserve in respect of those assets to retained earnings.

Transfer of assets from customers

When electricity distribution items such as transformers, are purchased by or transferred by customers, the Company assesses
whether such assets are being transferred to the Company and if the items meet the definition of an asset, that is, if the Company has
control, if the cost can be reliably measured and if it is probable that economic benefit will flow to the Company from the use of the
items. If this is met, such items would be recognized at fair value on initial recognition in property, plant and equipment with an
increase in other income in the period when the assets are transferred from customers.

Work in progress

Work in progress is stated at cost, which includes cost of construction, plant and equipment and other direct costs. Work in progress
is not depreciated until such time that the relevant assets are substantially completed and available for their intended use.

Major spare parts and stand-by equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the Company expects to use them during
more than one period. Similarly, if the spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of property,
plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment under work in progress.

2.5 Impairment of assets

Goodwill and intangible assets, with a definite useful life, are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
the end of each reporting period.

2.6 Intangible assets

Software
Software, not integral to the related hardware acquired by the Company, is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of software over its

estimated useful life.

Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected
in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.
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Intangible assets (continued)
The estimated useful life is ten (10) years and the amortisation is recognized in profit or loss.

The expected useful life is reviewed on an annual basis and, if necessary, changes in useful life is accounted for prospectively.

2.7 Financial instruments

a)

b)

c)

Investments and other financial assets
Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
- those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through OCI or through profit or loss), and
- those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash
flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI. For investments in equity
instruments that are not held for trading, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of
initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes.
Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade date, being the date on which the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss (FVPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs
of financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are solely
payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the group’s business model for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost : Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows, where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using
the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss and presented in
other gains/(losses) together with foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the
statement of profit or loss.

FVOCI: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through
OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses, which are
recognised in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included
in finance income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other gains/(losses),
and impairment expenses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss.



S

Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Ple,
Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

Notes fo the Financial Statements

Financial instruments: Debt instruments (continuved)

FVPL; Assets that do not meet the eriteria for amortised cost or FVOC! are measured at FVPE, A gain or loss on a debt investment
that is-sibsequently méasuréd’at FVPLis récognised in profit or loss and presentéd net within other gains/(losses) in the period in
which it arises.

Equity instruments-

The Company subséquently measures all equity investments.at fair value. Where the Company’s management has elected to present
fair value gains and losses on-equity investments in OCI, there isno subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to. profit
or loss following the derecognition of the investment. Dividends from. such investments continue to be recognised in profit or'loss as.
other income when the Company's ight to receive pavments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVPL are recognlsed i
applicable. Impairment. losses {and reversal of imipairma :
separately from other Q:hanges_ln fair value.

i

cther: gams;’ (losses) in the statement of profit or loss as
ty investimients ineasured at FVOCI are not reported

d) Ifnpairment %

Thé Company. assesses ‘on a forivard-looking basis the _ sses associated with its debt instruments carried at amortised
costand FVOCI. The impairment methodology appllea epe vhether there bias been a significaut increase in credit risk. For
trade receivables, the Compan) apphes the simplified appmach i ted by IFRS g, which requires expected lfetime losses to be
I‘ecogmsed ftoim initial recoghition of the receivables and fof.othet necewables, the Company applies the IFRS ¢ general model for

measuring their expected credit losses (ECL).

2.8 Inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on the basisof

- firstin, first.out (FIFO) principle: Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable
value is-the estimated selling price:in the ordlnary course of business legs the estimated costs of completmns and the-estimated costs
necessary to make the sale,

Plant and machinery equipment such as meters and transformers in inw entorles are reclassified to property, plarit and equipment
when they are issued and put 10 use.

-2,9 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognized mltlally at fair value and subsequentlv measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method lessIoss allowance. The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective to collect contraetual cash flows and
therefore'measires them subsequently ab amortised costs using the effective interest method. Information about thé iinpairment of
trade receivables.and the Company's exposure to.credit risk and interest rate risk can be found innote 3.

2.10 Trade anid otlier p'a,:yfables

These amourits répresent liabilities for goods-and serviess provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are
"unpaid. The.amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recogniticn, Trade and.other payables are presented as
current llabﬂmes unless payment is not due within 12 moriths after'the reparting perigd. They are initially recognized at their fair
~value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective intetest methiod.

2.11 Share capital

'The Company has only one class. of shares; ordinary shares. Ordinary-shares are classified as equity. When new shares are issued, ‘they
.arerecorded as share capltai at their pars -alue. The excess of the issue przce over the par value is recorded in the share piremium
reserve.

212 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of preséntatlon in the statement of cashfiows; cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call
~with financial institutions, other short term highly liquid investinents with: ériginal maturities of thrée ménths or less that are readily
convertlble to known amounts pf cash and whlch are subjt,ct to an 1n51gn1ﬁcant 1151( of changea in value, and bank overdrafis. Bank
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2,13 Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable ort the current period's taxable income hased on the applicable:
incom taj rate for Nigeria adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilitles attributable to temporary differences and to
unused tax losses:

The current income tax cliarge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted. Management periodically-evaluates positions taken
intax returns'with respect to'situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to.be paid to the tax authorities:

Deferréd income tax is provided in full; using the liability. method; oniteniporary differences arising between the tax bases of asseis
and liabilities and their carrving amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise
from: the: 1mt1al recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is alsc not accounted for if it arisesfrom initial recognition of an asset or
Tiability in a transaction otlier than a biisingss.combination that at the time of'the tratsaction affects neither accounting nortaxable.
profit or loss. Deferred income taxis determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end
of the reporting period-and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled..

Deferred taxliabilities and assets are not recognized fortemporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of
{nvestments in foreigh operations where the company is-able to control the fiming of the:réversal of the temiporary differences andit
is probable that the differences will not reverse irithe foreseedble futiire, Déferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when thereisa
legally eriforceable right to offset current tax assets:and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
‘authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset wheve the entity has alegally enforceable right to offset and interids either to
settle on & net basis, or to fealise the asset and settle the iiability simultanecusly. Current and deferred tax is recognized in profit or
loss, excepl to the-extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income:or directly in- -equity. In this case; the tax is
alsc recagnized in-other comprehensive income'or directly in equity, respectively.

2.14 Leases

At inception ofa contract, the Company-assesses whiether a contractis, or contéins, a lease. A-contractis, or contaips a lease:if the
‘contract conyeys the rigltt to cantrol the use of an identified asset fora period of time in exchange for.consideration. To assess
whether a contract conveys the right to control the.use of an'identified asset, the Company assesses-whether:

- the contract involves the use of an fdentified asset — this may be specified explicitly orimplicitly. If the supplier has a substantive
substitution right, then the-asset is not identified;

~ the Company has the right to abtain substantially @il of the econottic benefits frami use of the asset throughout the:period of use;
and . _ .

~the Company has the right to direct the useof the asset. The Company has this right when it has the.decision-making rights that.are
most relevant to ¢hangihg how and for what purpose the asset istsed.

I rave caseswhere the decision about how and for iwhat purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Company has the right to
direct the use of the asset if efther:

- the Company has the. ngh’t to operate the'asset; ar

< the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for'what purpose it will be used.

The Company. prifiarily leases vehicles and bulldmgs {used as office spaée and residential use). The lease terms are typically-for fixed
periods ranging from 1yearto’s, vears but may have extension options as deseribed below, On renewal of a lease, the terms may be
Tenegotiated.

‘Cortracts maj-cotitain both lease and nofi-leasé components. The Company has elected not to.separate ledse and non-lease.
components. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis.and contain different terms and conditions, including extension and
termination options. The lease agreements ‘do not impose any covenants, howevi er, leased assets may not be. used as seeurity for
borrowing purposes.

Until the 2018 financial yéar; the Company's property and métor vehicle leases were classified as either finatice or operating leases.
Payments made under 6perating leases {net of any incentives received from the lessor) were charged. to profit or lesson a straight-line
‘basis overthe pe:_wd of the lease.
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2.14.

Leases (continued)

From 1 January.2019, leases are recognized as a right-of-use asset and a correspionding liability at the date at which the ledsed asset is
available for use by the Company.

Leases in which the Company is a lessee

Leases are recognized as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding Hability at the.date at which the leased asset is available for use by
the Cempahy. Eachi léase paymeit is allocated between the liability anid finance cost, Thie: fight-of-use asset is-depreciated over the.
shorter of‘the asset’s useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis:

Lease liabilities

At the.comrericement date of a lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present valiie of lease payments to be
made over the lease term. Leaseliabilities include the net present value of the following lease payments:

- ﬁxgd payments (including in-substance ﬁ_xed_pa_\{;r_mnts), less any lease incentives receivahle;

- variable lease payments that are based on an index-or a rate;
- ‘amdunts expected to-be payable by the Company under residual value guarantees;.

- the exercise price, of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exeteise that option; and

- payments.of penaltles for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Lompan_y exercising that option..

1ease payments te be made under reasonably certain extension options are also in¢luded in the measurement of the liability. The.
variableledse pavments that do not depend on an index or 4 rate are recognized as.éxpenses i1 the period in which the event or

‘conditicn:that triggers the payrent oceurs.

The lease payments are discounted: usmg ‘the Company's incremental borrowing rate (IBR) as the rate implicit in the lease cannot be
readily determined. The IBR: represents the rate that PHED would have td pay to bocrowthe funds necessary to obtain #in asset of

“similar value te the right of use asset ina similar acongmic envirshment with siimilar térms, secirity-and conditions.

“To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Company has used a one-year commercial lending rate as a starting point and
. adjusts it against a risli-free interest rate to derivé a spread. The spréad isthen applied on Federal Government of Nigeria bonds'

interest rates with the same maturity period as the lease term,

Lease payments are-allocated batween prineipal and finance cost: The finance cost is charged to profit oi loss-over the lease period so
as to produce 2 constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lability for each period. After the ¢omméncemint
date, the amount of lease liabilities is'increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced byv.the leage payments made. In .
addition, the carrving amount of lease Hahilities is remeasured if there is.a modification, a change in the lease term; a change in'the in-
substanes fixed lease payments or'a-charige in the dssessment to purchase the underlvmg agset where applicable.

The Company presents lease Habilities separately from other liabilities in the statement of financial position,

1 Rigilt-oféuse_ assets

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at cost, comprising of the following:

- thé amount of theinitial measurement of lease liability;

-any lease payments made at or before the commencement date; less any lease incentives received;
- sny initial direct costs; and

- restaration costs.

nght—af~use assets are generally depremated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis. If the

‘Company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset’ s ugefil

life!

The Company presents right-of-use assets separately from property, plant and, equipment in the statement of finaricial position.
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2.14.2

Leases (continued)
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

Short-term leases are those léases that have a lease term of 12 months ot less from the commencement date and do not containa
purchase option. Low-value assets are assets that haye values less than 31,000,000 when new, e.g., small IT equipment.and small
items of office furniture, and depends on the nature of the asset. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
would be recognlzed as expenses in profit-or loss on a straighi-line basis over the lease tern:

Extension and termination options

Extension and termination-options aré included in'the Company's lease arrangements, These are used to maximise opeiational
flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in the Company's operations. Most of the extension options are subject to mu’cual
agreement by the lesseé and lessor and sorme of the termination options held are exetcisable only by the Ccmpanv

#,15 Employee benefits

2.15.1 Wages, salaries and annaal leave

2.15.2:

216

Wages, saTarie's,_bon'us'es, other contributions, paid annual leave and sick leave are accrued in the period.in which the associated
services are réndered by-employees of the Company:.

Defined cantribution plan

The Compariy operates.a defined cortribution schemeé for its employees In line with the Pension Reform Act 2014. A défined.
contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Company pays fixed coniributions into-a separate entity. The Company
contributes 10% while employees contribute 8% of basic, housing and transport allowances towards the schemé. Staff contributions
are funded through payroll deducticng while the Company’'s tontribution i¢ chiarged to the profit orloss account in the year in 'which
they relate. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations:te pay further contributions if the fund doesnot held sufficient
assets to pay dll employess the benefits relatmg to emplovee service in the currént and prior periods.

The assets of all schemes are held i separate trustee. administered funds, which are finded by contributions from both the Company
and emplﬂyees The Company’s contributions to the.defined contribution schemes are charged to profit or loss-account in the vesr to
which they relate,

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive.obligation as.a result of past events, it-is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognized for-future dperating losses,

Where thereare a number 'of:similar q'b]i'gatinns, the likeli'hood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
eonsidering the class of obligatiohs:asa whole. A provision is recognized even if the likelihood of an cutflaw’ with respect to anyone
item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are:measured at, the present value of the expenditures expected to be reqmred 1o settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate.
that reflects current market assessmerits of the tmewvalue of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the

‘provisien due to passage of time is recogmze_d as interest expense,

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is 2 possible ébligation that arises from past eveénts and whose.existence will be vonfirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence:of one or more uncertain future events ngt wholly within the control ofthe Compan} or a present
obligation that arises ftom past evenits but s ot recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
ecanomic benefits will be réquired to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability.

Contingent liabilities are only disclosed and not recogrized as liabilities in'the Statement of financial position.

If the likelihood of an outflow of resotrces is remote, the possible obligation is neither a provision rior a contingent liability and no
disclosure is:made.

20.
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2.17 Government grants

.The Company benefits from Federal Governmerit intervention in the power sector through funds provided to ensure liguidity inthe
industry and assets granted to:power sector participants. The Federal Government of Nigetia, through the Central Bank of Nigeria,
provides finanee to these power sector participants atsubsidised interest rates.

Grants from the governmeént are recogriized at _theii?-fai'r value where there is_a-‘reaSo_nab]e assurance that the grant will be received.
.and the Company will comply with all aftachéd conditions. Governinent grants relating to costs are deferred and récognized in the
statement of profit or loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

The beriefit of a government loan at abélow-market rate of interest is treated as a government grant, measured as the difference
beiween the proceeds received andthe fair valué of the loan based on prevailing market interest tates,

2,18 Statement of cash flows

The statement of cash flows shows the changes in.cash.and cash equivalents arising during the period from operating activities;
investing activities and financing activities.- '

The cash flows from-operating activities are determined by using the indirect method. Net incore is therefore adjusted by non-cash
items, such aschanges from receivables.and liabilities, In addition, all income and expenses from cash transactions that are
attributable to investing orfinancing activities are eliminated,

In the statement of cash flows, cash’and cash equivalents includes eash in hand, deposit held at call with banks, other short term
highly liquid investments iith original maturities of three months ot less and bank overdrafts. In the statement of finiatieiz] position,
bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities,

2.19. Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, Borrowings are subsequently measured‘ at
amiortised cost. Ary différence between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redémption amount is tecognized in profit or
loss aver the period of the borrowings using the effective.interést.method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
‘recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this
case, the fee is deferred untzl the. dra“ dmxn oreurs, To the-extent’ there isnoev 1dence that itis probable that some or all of the tac111t)'

it relates:

The fair value of the liahility portlon ofa convemble ‘bond is:deterniined usmg a market mterest rate for an equivalent non-
convertible bond. This amount is recorded as a liability on an amertised cost basis until extinguished on conversion ormaturity of the
bonds. The rémainder of the proceeds is allocatéd to the conversion option. This is recognized and included in shareholders’ équity,
net of income tax effects,

Borrowings are eliminated from the statemerit of {inaricial position when the obligation specified in the-contract is discharged,
cancelled or. explred Thedifference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extmguls'ned ot transferred to
another party and the consideration pald mcludmg any non- cash:assets transferred or: Habilities assumed, is recognized in profit ot
loss s other income or finanee costs, Where the terms of a financial liability are renegotiated and the entity issuesequity instrurments
to aereditor to extinguish all orpart of the hablllt} (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss is recogmzed in profit gr loss, which is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount. of the financial Hability and'the fair value of the gquity instruments issued.
Borrowings aré classified as current liabilities unléss the Company has dn unconditional right to.defer settlement of the liablht) for-at
least 12 months after the reporting period.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the-acquisition, construction.or production of'a quelifying asset
dre capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use orsale. Qualifying
assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get veady for their intendeq use or sale, Investinent income
earned on the temporary investment of spécific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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2.20

2.21

2,22

2.23

3
3.1

3.1.1

a)

b)

c)

Cost of sales

Cost of sales includes the cost of energy, depreciation of distribution assets, staff cost of distribution (technical) staff and other direct
costs for the distribution of energy.

Cost of energy refers to all costs incurred in the purchase of energy from suppliers. This comprises cost of electricity purchased from
the Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Company (NBET) and service charges from the Market Operator (MO).

Interest income

Interest income is accrued on a time basis in the profit or loss by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
that asset's net carrying amount.

Earnings/(loss) per share

Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the company, excluding any costs of servicing equity other than ordinary shares; and

- by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary
shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Comparatives

Except when a standard or an interpretation permits or requires otherwise, all amounts are reported or disclosed with comparative
information.

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, and

price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effect on its financial and operational performance.

The Company has a risk management function that manages the financial risks relating to the Company’s operations under the
policies approved by the Board of directors. The Company’s liquidity, credit, foreign currency, interest rate and price risks are
continuously monitored. The Board approves written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest-rate risk and credit risk.

Market risk
Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises when future commercial transactions and recorded assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the entity’s functional currency e.g., foreign denominated loans, purchases & sales transactions, etc. The Company did not
have any material balance denominated in foreign currency as at 31 December 2020 as a result, no foreign currency sensitivity
analysis is provided.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will be affected by changes in market interest rates. Borrowings
obtained at variable rates give rise to interest rate risk. The Company does not have any short term loans with variable interest and as
such is not exposed to interest rate risk. The Company's long term borrowings have fixed interest rate.

Price risk

This is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices other
than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk. There are no financial instruments exposed to other price risk.
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3.1.2

Manrket risk (continued)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that financial loss arises from the failure of a customer or counterparty to meet its obligations under a contract.
Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to
customers including outstanding receivables. The Company has policies in place to ensure that credit limits are set for commercial
customers taking into consideration the customers’ tariff class, past trading relationship, credit history and other factors. When
customers default in paying bills on due date, the Company disconnects supply to such customers and charges a fee on reconnection.

Management monitors the aging analysis of receivables on a periodic basis. The analysis of neither past due nor impaired, past due but
not impaired and impaired financial instruments is as follows:

Financial instruments exposed to credit risk

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables (gross)
Other receivables (gross)*

Gross amount
Impairment

Net amount

These financial assets are further broken into the following:

31 December 2020

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Gross
Impairment allowance

Net

31 December 2019

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Gross
Impairment allowance

Maximum exposure

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
Notes 3000 2000
16 10,416,839 3,596,710
17.1 166,985,023 135,738,203
17.2 187,079,446 200,601,538
364,481,308 339,936,451
17.3,17.5 (162,108,796) (138,537,986)
202,372,512 201,398,465
*Other receivables exclude prepayments, staff loans and advances, as these are not financial instruments
Cash & cash Trade Other
equivalents receivables receivables Total
¥'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
10,416,839 15,114,946 187,079,446 212,611,231
- 36,430,185 - 36,430,185
= 115,439,892 5 115,439,892
10,416,839 166,985,023 187,079,446 364,481,308
= (158,545,229) (3,563,567) (162,108,796)
10,416,839 8,439,794 183,515,879 202,372,512
Cash & cash Trade Other Total
equivalents receivables receivables
¥'000 ¥'000 ¥'000 3000
3,596,710 4,643,527 200,601,538 208,841,775
- 20,721,868 - 20,721,868
- 110,372,808 - 110,372,808
3,596,710 135,738,203 200,601,538 339,936,451
- (135,723,457) (2,814,529) (138,537,986)
3,596,710 14,746 197,787,009 201,398,465

Net

Impaired trade receivables relate to amount due from customers which has been outstanding beyond the contractual credit terms of
90 days and there is objective evidence that the Company may not be able to collect all the amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables, All receivables are carried at their estimated recoverable value.
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Sensitivity analysis

The tables below shows information on the sensitivity of the carrying amounts of the Company’s financial assets to the methods,
assumptions and estimates used in calculating impairment losses on the financial assets at the end of the reporting period. These
methods, assumptions and estimates have a significant risk of causing material adjustments to the carrying amounts of the Company’s
financial assets.

Simplified approach:

Expected cash flow recoverable from trade receivables:

The table below demonstrates the sensitivity to a 10% change in the expected cash flows from trade receivables:

31 December

2020
Effect on loss before tax ¥'000
Increase/(decrease) in estimated cash flows by:
10% (843,979)
(10%) 843,979

A 10% increase in the estimated cash flows would decrease loss before tax by 3844 million while a corresponding 10% decrease in the
estimated cash flows will increase the loss before tax by N844 million.

The table below shows the sensitivity of the expected credit loss on trade receivables to an inverse and positive change in the forward
looking macroeconomic variables:

31 December

2020
Effect on ECL to change in inflation rate ¥000
Increase/decrease
10% 128,788
(10%) (128,922)
Effect on ECL to change in GDP growth rate
Increase/decrease
10% -
(10%) =

The above shows the effect of 10% changes (increase/decrease) in the forward looking macroeconomic variables incorporated in the
ECL model on the profit before tax.

General approach:

The table below demonstrates the sensitivity of the Company’s loss before tax to movements in the probability of default (PD) and loss
given default (LGD) for other receivables, with all other variables held constant:

31 December

2020
Effect on loss before tax ¥'000
Increase/decrease in LGD and PD
10% (451,486)
(10%) 451,486
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Credit quality of financial assets

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (if
available) or to historical information about counterparty default rates:

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
000 5000

Cash and cash equivalents
AA - 424,512
AA- - 1,658
BBB - 16,213
B- 2,383,108 -
B 448,570 2,794,815
Not rated 7,585,071 359,512
10,416,839 3,596,710

Fitch - National long-term rating

This is based on Fitch national long-term rating. National credit ratings are an assessment of credit quality relative to the rating of the
lowest credit risk in a country. This lowest risk will normally, although not always, be assigned to all financial commitments issued or
guaranteed by the sovereign state.

National ratings are not intended to be internationally comparable and are denoted by a special identifier for the country concerned.
The performance of National ratings will also not be strictly comparable over time, given the moving calibration of the entire scale to
the entity or entities with the lowest credit risk in a country, whose creditworthiness relative to other entities internationally may
change significantly over time.

These above ratings are explained as follows:

'AA' National ratings denote expectations of very low default risk relative to other issuers or obligations in the same country. The
default risk inherent differs only slightly from that of the country’s highest rated issuers or obligations.

'A' National ratings denote expectations of low default risk relative to other issuers or obligations in the same country. However,
changes in circumstances or economic conditions may affect the capacity for timely repayment to a greater degree than is the case for
financial commitments denoted by a higher rated category.

'BBB' National ratings denote a moderate default risk relative to other issuers or obligations in the same country. However, changes in
circumstances or economic conditions are more likely to affect the capacity for timely repayment than is the case for financial
commitments denoted by a higher rated category.

'BB' National ratings denote an elevated default risk relative to other issuers or obligations in the same country. Within the context of
the country, payment is uncertain to some degree and capacity for timely repayment remains more vulnerable to adverse economic
change over time.

'B' National ratings denote that material default risk is present, but a limited margin of safety remains. Financial commitments are
currently being met; however, capacity for continued payment is vulnerable to deterioration in the business and economic

environment.

Non rated' are banks or cash in hand that are not rated by Fitch.
"+" or "-" are used with a rating symbol to indicate the relative position of a credit within the rating category.

This is based on Fitch national long-term rating,.

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Notes ¥'000 N'oo00

Other receivables

Counter parties without external credit rating:

Group 2 17.2 187,165,256 200,668,950
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3-1.3

3.2

Liquidity risk
Management of liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed by the finance department. The finance department monitors rolling forecasts of liquidity
requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the Company's finance department maintains flexibility in
funding. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity reserve comprising cash and cash equivalents on the basis

of expected cash flow.

Maturity analysis

The table below analyses financial liabilities of the Company into relevant maturity periods based on the remaining period at reporting
date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Less than 1| Between 1 and 2 Between 2 and 5 Beyond 5
vear years years vears
¥'000 ¥'o000 ¥'000 N'000
At 31 December 2020
Trade and other payvables* 226,903,636 - - -
Borrowings 3,451,348 3,054,026 7,841,334 2,014,325
At 31 December 2019
Trade and other payables* 232,970,209 i = i
Borrowings 3,129,696 2,456,438 9,023,200 291,153

*Trade and other payables exclude value added tax (VAT) payable, Withholding tax (WHT), security deposit and payroll related

accruals as these are non-financial instruments.

Capital risk management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Various financial ratios and internal targets are assessed and reported to the board of directors on a quarterly basis to monitor and
support the key objectives set out above. These ratios and targets include:

— Earnings Before Interest Tax Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA);

— Current asset ratio;
— Interest cover; and
— Gearing ratio.

The Company’s objective is to maintain these financial ratios in excess of any debt covenant restrictions and use them as a
performance measurement and hurdle rate. The failure of a covenant test could render the facilities in default and repayable on

demand at the option of the lender.

Total capital is calculated as equity plus net debt. The gearing ratios as at the end of December 2020 and December 2019 are as

follows:
Notes 31 December 2020| 31 December 2019
¥'oo00 000
Total borrowing 20 12,484,271 11,095,536
Total trade and other payables 19 238,618,649 241,220,640
Less: cash and cash equivalents 16 (10,416,839) (3,596,710)
Net debt 240,686,081 248,719,466
Total equity 5,593,016 5,592,784
Total capital 246,279,097 254,312,250
Gearing ratio 98% 08%
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3.3 Fair value estimation
The table below analyses financial instruments whose fair values have been disclosed by valuation method. The different levels have
been defined as follows:
- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).
- Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as prices)

or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).
- Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

The fair value of the Company's borrowings as at 31 December 2020 is as follows: This fall within level 2.
31 December
2020
Liabilities ¥'000
12,484,271

Borrowing

The fair value of the borrowings for disclosure was determined by a discounted cash flow of the expected future cash outflows at the
statement of financial position date using the maximum prime lending rate in Nigeria as at the statement of financial position date for

a similar tenure and amount.

The fair value amounts disclosed above are all recurring fair value measurements. There were no non-recurring fair value
measurements as at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 20109,

The fair value of the following financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amount:

- Trade and other receivables
- Cash and cash equivalents
- Trade and other payables

None of the Company's assets and liabilities fall within level 1 or 3.

a Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service
or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1.
Instruments included in Level 1 comprise primarily Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) listed instruments classified as trading securities
or available for sale instruments.

b Financial instruments in level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is
determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximize the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are

observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

¢ Financial instrument in level 3

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. Techniques, such
as discounted cash flow analysis, are used to determine fair value for the financial instruments included in level 3.
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Financial instruments by category

Financial assets and liabilities have been classified into categories that determine their basis of measurement and, for items measured
at fair value, whether changes in fair value are recognized in the statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

These categories are at amortized cost for both assets and liabilities. The following table shows the carrying values of assets and
liabilities for each of these categories at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019:

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
Assets N'000 N'ooo
Amortized cost:
Cash and cash equivalents 10,416,839 3,596,710
Trade and other receivables* 191,955,673 197,801,755
202,372,512 201,398,465
Liabilities
Amortized cost:
Trade and other payables** 226,903,636 232,970,209
Borrowings 12,484,271 11,095,536
239,387,907 244,065,745

*Trade and other receivables exclude prepayments, withholding tax and staff loans and advances, as these are not financial

instruments.

**Trade and other payables exclude value added tax (VAT) pavable, Withholding tax (WHT), security deposit and payroll related
accruals as these are non-financial instruments. The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying

amount,

Fair valuation methods and assumptions

Trade and other receivables

[

4

Trade and other receivables are carried at amortized cost. The estimated fair value of loans and receivables represent the discounted
amount of estimated future cash flows expected to be received. Expected cash flows are discounted at current market rates to
determine the fair value. These fall under level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other pavables are carried at amortized cost net of impairment charge. The estimated fair value of the payables represent
the discounted amount of estimated future cash flows expected to be paid. These are short term hence the fair value is the carrying
amount as the impact of discounting is not material. These fall under level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to use judgment in applying its accounting policies and estimates and
assumptions about the future. Estimates and other judgments are continuously evaluated and are based on management's experience
and other factors, including expectations about future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment

The residual values, depreciation methods and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for reasonableness at least
annually. The review is based on the current market situation. The review of useful lives did not significantly impact depreciation.

The residual value of the Company's property, plant and equipment is estimated as follows:

Asset class Percentage
Building 1%
Plant and machinery 1%
Computer equipment 1%
Furniture and fittings 1%
Motor vehicles 1%
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4.2 Impairment of financial assets

The loss allowances for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default, expected loss rates and maximum contractual
period. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
the Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
Details of the key assumptions and inputs used are disclosed in note 29.

4.3 Deferred taxation

The Company has a deferred tax asset of ¥56.5 billion (2019: N46.4 billion) arising from tax losses, accelerated capital deductions and
provisions. Management is of the view that there are no sufficient protits against which the deferred tax asset would be offset. These
deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the financial statement.

Tax estimates are based on the position taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which the applicable tax legislation is
subject to interpretation.

4.4 Impairment assessment of non-financial assets

The Company has substantial investments in tangible long-lived assets comprising mainly of network distribution assets, land and
building. The Company conducts impairment reviews of these assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may not be recoverable in accordance with the relevant accounting standards. Determining whether an asset is
impaired requires an estimation of the value in use, which requires the Company to estimate the future cash flows, a growth rate (that
reflects the economic environments in which the Company operates) and a pre-tax discount rate (that reflects the current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset) in order to calculate the present value. Where the expected
cash flows are less than the asset’s carrying amount, an impairment loss may arise. After reviewing the business environment as well
as the Company’s objectives and past performance maf_lagement has concluded that, there is no impairment.
] 1
4.5 Determining the lease term I
In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive to exercise an
extension option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension options (or periods after termination options) are only included in
the lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to be extended (or not terminated).

The following factors are normally the most relevant:

- If there are significant penalties to terminate (or not extend), the Company is typically reasonably certain to extend (or not
terminate).
- If any leasehold improvements are expected to have a significant remaining value, the Company is typically reasonably certain to

extend (or not terminate).
- Otherwise, the Company considers other factors, including historical lease durations and the costs and business disruption required

to replace the leased asset.

The lease term is reassessed if an option is actually exercised (or not exercised) or the Company becomes obliged to exercise (or not
exercise) it. The assessment of reasonable certainty is only revised if a significant event or a significant change in circumstances
occurs, which affects this assessment, and is within the control of the lessee.

During the financial year, there were several revised lease terms and these have been accounted for as modifications adjustments in
note 15.
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3t December- 3t December
2020 2G4
‘N'oo0 Npoo
5 Revenue from contracts with customers-
_Eleetritity distribution _ 57:144,010 49:884;008

Revenue tepresents charges on.the power: dlsmbuted to ¢ustomers. The Company's revenne is and]wsed based ‘on the customer.
-categaries as follows:-

By customer payment type:

Pustpa_iii customer 5i,208,971 45,401,034
Prepaidcustomers- 5,875,539 $:422,074
E7.144.010 49:884,008
‘By.customer tariff class:
Residential 30119,132 31,622,062
Comnercial 14,202,147 12,731,304
Industrial 2,939,719 1,088,685
Government and othets- 3,703,013 3,541,267

. 57:144,010 . 49,884,008
During the year, total cuergy billed anicinted to ¥57.1 billion.(2015: ¥49.9 billion), while ttal recelpts within the vearapeunted.wo
Mg, billion (2019: H27 billion].
Revenue recognised in the reporting perind that was included in the contract liability at the beginning of the period is Wig.4 million-
fa 019: nil}
Thire was no teveuie recognised in flic curretit reporting petiod that relates to carvied-forwdrd contract labilities 6t perfirmance
obligations that were satisfied in a prior year (z01g:nil),

6 Cost of sales

Costof eneigy 56,724,533 -52,832,978
Depreciation.of plant and machmer\r {note 113} 2,164,239 2,106,560
Staff cost 1,904,695 1,831,168
Distribution mdintenanée costs 2,210,046 509,573
Gther electricity disteibution cost . 1,340,668 _ 809,239

63,453,081 57.979.518

Total cost of epergy-diiring the year amounted to N56.7 billion (2019: 452 8 billion) while tofal gaymenis for ¢ energy during the year
amounted to 18,9 billion {2019: ¥11.8 billion), Puring the year, inveniories amounting fo. Npq6.7 niillion (0019 B123.5 million} was
recognised as an expense and included in cost of sules,

Other electricity distribution cost relates to costs incurred in the distribution of poiver to-customers other thdn thosé itemized above,.

= Other inécome

Tat’iff;:&hortf_éﬂl" 97,97%:183 44;240,000
Recodnection fee 208267 18,4978
‘Miscellaneous income™* 5,658,772 =
Leasc meditication gain (note 15. 1_} 3,228 507 -
Other charges on u:llstt:tm_nars“a° . 21,133 25,845
o ) 47.098952 44,444,823
-Amortization of grant:
On horrpwings (note 21)**+- 567,534 937072
Other income - net. 48.066,486 45.381.805

*Tariff shortfall relates to the differeritial hetwedt the révenul tariff appraved by Nigerian Electricity Regulatory: Comriission (NERC),
‘the independent regulitary body with authority for the regulation of the electric power industry in Nigeria, and-the actual end-user
tariff charged to the tustoméiswhich is expected to bé paid by the Federal Gowmment of Nigetia:

**Miscellaneous incorne relates to NBET eredif notes aid reversa]s 1o bifset prevmus overbilling..

**#Othercharges.on customers relates to penalties for meter tamipering or theft of electricity.

*=**+(gvprnment grants have béen received based.on the CBN - NEMSF and CBN-NMMP loans gbtained from the NESI- Stahlhsattou
Strategy Limited at below market rate. There are no unfulfilléd conditions or contingeities attached ta these Erants.
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8 Expecnses by nature
Included in adminisirative expenses:
I)epremau:m on property, plant and equipment (hote 13)
Deprematlon charge on right of use assets [note 15.2)
Amgrtization of intangible asset {note 14)
Staff cast '
‘Other staff related expenses.
- Advertising o
Audi fee
Bl related expenses
‘Consultancy '
“Directors fee
Donations.
‘Trisurance expenses
Legal fees
T.oss on-disposal of PPE-
Management support fees*
Minimum tax levy
‘Outsourced services.
Printing, stationery, internet and software expenses
Professional body subscription '
Provision forlegal cases
Sliort term rent,
Security expenses.
Transporf and travelling expenses
Other operating expenses®*

3i December:

31 December.

2020 2019
No0o 000
142,478 106,388
180,802 868,369
49,400 8,670
964,875 671,505
871397 448,987
18,181, 109,534
24,000 20,000
1,160,932 1,120,048
6ETF 71,643
- 150,260 168,483
37095 90f
87,33 135,860
156,086 93,769
25,424 965
1,004,237 1,151,768
262,988 135,367
23,233 27,608
117,152 210,002
157,093 -54,009
w7084 -
198,564 95.391
149,055 157,339
980,738 534,086
684,056 2,168,005

7:301,723

9,769,472

*Management support fees relates to cost incurred for the provigion of technfeal service assistance by Tncome Electrix Limited tothe
g p ! B Y

Coipany.

**Other operating expenses velates to other regilatory.and ancillary running costs of the business.

.9 Impairmentlosses on financial assets-
Tmpairment losses on trade receivables (uote 17.3)
[tpairent losses-on other redeivables (note.17.5)-
Netimpairoent logses ob financial assets

10 Finance income and cost
Finance'cost
*Titerest on electticity market payable
Lease interest expense (note 15.1.8)

Interest on CBEN-MNEMSF loan. fnoteac. 3.2}
Interest o CEN-WNMME 1uan_(notg. 20.3.3)
Interest or intercompany loans.(note 20.2),
Interest on bank loazs (note 20.3.1)
Interest on bank overdrafts

Finance income
Interest income™**
Finance ¢ost- net

*Hiiterest on clectricity market payable rlates:to interest charged on unpaid NBET invoices,

22,821,772 25,925,034
749,038 2,814,520
23,570,810 28,739,563
(7,890,650} (4.709.894)
. {85,868) {401,804)
{=385,962) {2:568,989)
(26,188) -
{60,984) -
{26,230) -
{58,676) (39,162)
{30,541,556)° {7.719,854)
110,380 130:461
{10,133:176) (7,589.393)

**Interest income relates to thednterest received by the Company ow its fixed deposits with financial institutions in Nigeria.
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11 Company income and deferred tax

111 Current incomie tax
Educationtax

Company income tax

Deferred income tax

Total tay in statement of comprehensive income

31 Décember 31 Deécember
2020 2019

Nooo o000
451474 -

. 451!474 -
451,474 -

The Company is liable to'pay minimum tax of #263.0 million {(2019: Ni35:2 million). This has been recognised within operatiiyg

expenses in ling:with TFRIC 21 "levies".

‘11.2 Reconciliation of effective tax to statutory tax

The tax on the Company’s prefit before income tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the statufory income tax

rate as follows:
Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax ealculated at statutory tax rate of 30%

Effect of permanent differences
Effect of deferred tax asset on'tax losses not recognised
‘Impact-of minimum tax rule

Companies income tax

Profit before tax

Tax calculated at statstory tax rate 'qf's_o%
Companies income tax
"Minimum fax. _

Deferred tax (income statemerit)

Effective tax rate

Less adjustments for:

Effect of deferred taxasset on tax losses not recognised
Effects of permanent difference

Company income tax statutory rate

38

451,706 {8,812,043)
135,512 {2,643,612)
(214,695} (11,274,850).
79,183 13,018,462
262,088 135,157
262,088 135,157
31 December
2020
NDoo o
451,706 100
135;512 30
262,088 58
398,500 88
79,183 (18)
(214,695) 48
262,988 30
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11.3

12

Company income and deferred tax (continued)

Income tax is calculated at thirty (30) per cent of the estimated taxable profit for the year. The charge for taxation in these financial
statements is based on the provisions of the Companies Income Tax Act, CAP C21, LFN, 2004 as amended.

The charge for education tax of two (2) per cent is based on the provisions of the Education Tax Act, CAP E4, LFN, 2004.

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Current income tax liability No000 ¥'000
Balance at 1 January 832,655 724,498
Charge for the year:

Income tax expense - -
Education tax 451,474 -
Minimum income tax 262,088 135,157
1,547,117 859,655

Tax paid during the year:
‘WHT notes utilised ' =
Payment during the year (60,027) (27,000)
At 31 December 1,487,090 832,655

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets of ¥56.5 billion for the Company have not been recognised as at 31
December 2020 (2019: ¥46.4 billion) because it is not probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be
utilised.

Earnings/(loss) per share

Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the attributable profit/(loss) to equity holders of the Company by the weighted

average number of common shares outstanding during the year. The basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated using the number of
shares in issue as at the statement of financial position date.

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. There were no potential dilutive shares at the reporting date (2019: nil), thus the
basic earnings/(loss) per share and diluted earnings/(loss) per share have the same value.

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

Profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders of the Company (3¥'000) 232 (8,812,043)
Weighted average number of shares in issue (thousands) 10,000 10,000
0.02 (881.20)

Basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share (3¥)

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share is the same as the basic earnings/(loss) per share as there are no potential securities convertible to
ordinary shares.
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Property, plant and equipment (continued)
13.1 Assets pledged as security

None of the Company's assets have been pledged as security.

13.2 Depreciation

Depreciation expense of ¥142.5 million (2019: §106.4 million) has been charged to administrative expenses and ¥2.2 billion (2019:

¥2.1 billion) has been charged to cost of sales.

13.3 Carrying amounts that would have been recognised if property, plant and equipment were stated at cost.

If the Company's property, plant and equipment were stated on the historical cost basis, the amount would be as follows:

Furniture &

fittings and

Plant and Motor computer
Land Building machinery vehicle equipment Total
2020 ¥'000 ¥’000 ¥'o000 ¥ooo0 3’000 %000
Cost 1,895,371 599,022 43,826,864 631,393 786,941 47,739,591
Accumulated depreciation B (259,101) (10,157,586) (411,179) (42,387) (10,870,253)
Net book amount 1,895,371 339,921 33,669,278 220,214 744,554 36,869,338

2019

Cost 1,895,371 580,313 42,926,325 844,276 565,925 46,830,430
Accumulated depreciation - (246,548) (8,828,062) (106,545) (317,803) (9,498,958)
Net book amount 1,895.371 333,765 34,008,263 737,731 248,122 37.331,472

iv Method of measurement

Property, plant and equipment of the Company are recognised at fair value based on 5-year periodic valuations by external
independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation for all classes of property, plant and equipment except land. A revaluation surplus is

credited to revaluation surplus in shareholder's equity.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost or revalued amounts, net of their residual values, over

the estimated useful lives.

Asset class Depreciation rate Useful life
Building 2% - 3% 33 - 50 years
Plant and machinery 2.85%- 5% 20 - 35 years
Computer equipment 10% 10 years
Furniture and fittings 10% 10 years
Motor vehicles 20% 5 years

The Company engaged accredited independent valuers - Messrs, Ekere & Associates and Ubosi Eleh & Company Limited (with FRCN
number FRC/2014,/00000002836 and FRC/2014/00000003997 respectively) to determine the fair value of its property, plant and

equipment. The date of the most recent revaluation was 1 June 2016.
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14 Intangible assets
At 1 January 2019
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2019
Opening net book amount
Additions

Transfers*

Amortisation charge

Closing net book amount

At 1 January 2020
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2020
Opening net book amount
Additions

Amortisation charge

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2019
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

Software
¥'000

63,569
(19,413)

44,156

44,156
4,679
128,683
(8,670)

168,848

196,931
(28,083)

168,848

168,848
73,690
(49,400)

193,138

270,621
(77,483)

193,138

*Transfer of ¥128.7 million relates to the cost of designing the company's new billing software which was transferred from Property,

plant and equipment in 2019.

Intangibles assets mainly represents the cost of information technology software in the Company's operations. This asset has a 10

year useful life.
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15 Leases
15.1 Amounts recognised in the statement of financial position
15.1.1 Right-of-use assets Motor vehicle Building Total
¥'000 ¥'000 ¥'000

At 1 January 2019
Cost - & -
IFRS 16 transition adjustment 2,146,728 287,474 2,434,202
Accumulated amortisation - - -
Net book amount 2,146,728 287,474 2,434,202
Year ended 31 December 2019
Opening net book amount 2,146,728 287,474 2,434,202
Additions = 219,523 219,523
Depreciation charge (715,576) (152,793) (868,369)
Closing net book amount 1,431,152 354,204 1,785,356
At 1 January 2020
Cost 2,146,728 506,997 2,653,725
Accumulated amortisation (715,576) (152,793) (868,369)
Net book amount 1,431,152 354,204 1,785,356
Year ended 31 December 2020
Opening net book amount 1,431,152 354,204 1,785,356
Additions - 71,701 71,701
Modification adjustment® (1,363,116) (15,075) (1,378,191)
Depreciation charge (68,036) (121,856) (189,892)
Closing net book amount - 288,974 288,974
At 31 December 2020
Cost 783,612 563,623 1,347,235
Accumulated amortisation (783,612) (274,649) (1,058,261)
Net book amount - 288,974 288,974

*Modification adjustment relates to the termination of some office space lease contracts and derecognition of motor vehicle leases
from right-of-use assets in the current year. The derecognition of the motor vehicle leases was due to the changes in terms of the
motor vehicle lease contract due to management's operational objective of purchasing vehicles for the Company.
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15.1.2 Lease liabilities Motor vehicle Building Total
¥'000 000 000

At 1 January 2019 = = i
IFRS 16 transition adjustment 2,146,728 266,695 2,413,423
Additions = 175,856 175,856
Interest expense 348,588 53,216 401,804
Payments made during the period (683,722) (63,091) (746,813)
Closing balance as at 31 December 2019 1,811,594 432,676 2,244,270
At 1 January 2020 1,811,594 432,676 2,244,270
Additions - 38,925 38,925
Interest expense 29,053 56,813 85,866
Modification adjustments* (1,840,647) (9,759) (1,850,406)
Payments made during the period - (160,585) (160,585)
Closing balance as at 31 December 2020 2 358,070 358,070

*Modification adjustment relates to the termination of some office space lease contracts and derecognition of motor vehicle leases
from lease liabilities in the current year. The derecognition of the motor vehicle leases was due to the changes in terms of the motor
vehicle lease contract due to management's operational objective of purchasing vehicles for the Company.

2020 2019
¥o000 ¥'o00
Current lease liabilities 255,161 1,240,068
Non-current lease liabilities 102,909 1,004,202
358,070 2,244,270
15.2 Amounts recognised in the statement of profit or loss
Motor vehicle Building Total
2020 2020 2020
¥'oo00 000 N'oo0
Depreciation charge on right-of-use assets 68,036 121,856 189,802
Interest expense (included in finance cost) 29,053 56,813 85,866
Expense relating to short term leases (included in administrative
expenses) - 112,285 112,285
97,089 290,954 388,043
Motor vehicle Building Total
2019 2019 2019
¥'000 ¥o00 N'000
Depreciation charge on right-of-use assets 715,576 152,793 868,369
Interest expense (included in finance cost) 348,588 53,216 401,804
Expense relating to short term leases (included in administrative
expenses) 192,393 6,171 198,564
1,256,557 212,180 1,468,737
15.3 Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows 2020 2019
¥'o000 ¥'000
160,585 746,813

Financing activities - total cash outflow for leases
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31 December

31 December

2020 2019
¥'000 ¥'o00
15.4 Liquidity risk
Maturity analysis — contractual undiscounted cash flows (Leases)
Less than 1 year 314,846 746,813
1-2 years 127,578 1,401,616
2 - 5 years & 954,319
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 442,424 3,102,748
16 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank 2,656,728 1,588,787
Short term fixed deposits 7,760,111 2,007,923
Cash at bank 10,416,839 3,596,710
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:
Cash at bank 2,656,728 1,588,787
Short term fixed deposits 7,760,111 2,007,923
Bank overdrafts (see note 20.1) (324,752) (506,097)
Cash and cash equivalents 10,092,087 3,090,613
The Company has a bank guarantee of %173,081 (2019:nil) in respect of FIFL project.
17 Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables (note 17.1) 166,985,023 135,738,203
Loss allowance (note 17.3) (158,545,229) (135,723,457)
Net trade receivables 8,439,794 14,746
Other receivables (note 17.2) 187,165,256 200,668,950
Loss allowance (note 17.5) (3,563,567) (2,814,529)
Net other receivables 183,601,689 197,854,421
192,041,483 197,869,167
17.1 Trade receivables relates to billed receivables from sales of electricity which consist of the following based on customer classification:
Residential 125,935,946 104,867,192
Commercial 26,286,306 20,636,829
Industrial 3,862,001 1,201,417
Government and others 10,900,770 9,032,765
166,985,023 135,738,203
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Trade and other receivables (continued)

31 December

31 December

2020 2019

17.2 Other receivables N'000 ¥'oo0
Staff loans and advances 76,131 57,309
Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) treasury bills 96,963 99,228
Receivables from collection agents®* 820,644 870,973
Tariff shortfall** 186,161,839 199,631,337
Prepayments (note 17.4) 9,679 10,103
187,165,256 200,668,950

*Receivables from collection agents relate to monies collected from customers not yet remitted to the Company by its collection

agents (G-Pay, Easypay International Services Limited, Express Payments Solutions, Interswitch Limited and ITEX).

**Tariff shortfall relates to the amount owed by the Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) as a result of the tariff differential between
the revenue tariff approved by Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC) and the actual end-user tariff charged to the

customers of the Company.

The Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC) regulates electricity tariffs in the Nigerian electricity supply industry
through the periodic issuance of tariff orders known as the Multi-Year Tariff Order (MYTO). The MYTO ensures prices charged by
licensees are fair to consumers and are sufficient to allow licensees recover the cost of energy purchased from the Nigerian Bulk
Electricity Trading Ple. (NBET), including a reasonable return on the capital invested in the business.

NERC implemented MYTO reviews in 2020 which had a material and immediate impact on end-user tariffs payables by all classes of
electricity customers in the country. Prior to this review, there existed a wide tariff gap due to the absence of cost-reflective tariffs
which has not been completely eliminated. As a result, the company is not able to pass on the full cost of energy purchased to end

users leading to both tariff (due from customers to Discos) and market (due from Discos to the market) shortfalls. In 2019 and 2020,
NERC issued regulatory orders implementing MYTO reviews for the years 2015 to 2020. It also ordered the elimination of interest
on NBET outstanding payables above the minimum monthly remittance thresholds. These orders were issued to reflect the impact of

changes in the minor review variables in determining cost-reflective tariff and market shortfalls. It was also issued to maintain the
creditworthiness of the balance sheet of DisCos for the purpose of raising capital towards the improvement of electricity networks

and service delivery.

17.3 Loss allowance (trade receivables)

At 1 January 135,723,457 109,798,423
Increase in impairment loss for the year (note 9) 22,821,772 25,925,034
At 31 December 158,545,229 135,723,457
17.4 Prepayment

Prepaid rent £ -
Prepaid insurance 9,356 9,780
Prepaid meters 323 323
9,679 10,103

17.5 Loss allowance (other receivables)
At 1 January 2,814,529 =
Increase in impairment loss for the year (note g) 749,038 2,814,529
At 31 December 3,563,567 2,814,529

18 Inventories

Distribution materials 551,439 737,855
Meters 48,344 91,853
Stationeries 34,533 41,266
634,316 870,974

Distribution materials relate to transformers, insulators and other electrical operating equipment. During the year, there was no
write-down of inventory to net realisable value (2019:nil). None of the Company's inventories has been pledged as collateral to

secure debt (2019:nil).
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19 Trade and other payables

Trade payable (note 19.1)
Value added tax payable
Accrued expenses
Provision (note 19.4)
Security deposit*
Withholding tax payable
Payroll related accruals
Other payable

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
¥'000 ¥'000
226,404,972 232,561,592
10,252,600 7,048,714
286,023 168,577
193,364 220,448
838,080 722,049
202,177 138,206
422,147 340,562
19,277 19,592

2;_? ,618,649 241,220,640

*Security deposit represents deposits by customers at the point of registration as customers to cover for eventual default in
settlement of electricity bills. The deposits per customer are determined by the Company and usually covers customers’ estimated

bills for 1 — 3 months.

19.1 Trade payables relate to amounts owed to Company vendors which is further classified as:

NBET and Market operator (note 26)*
Related parties (note 25)
Other vendors

203,391,261 228,758,500
2,491,341 1,385,270
20,522,370 2,417,822
226,404,972 232,561,592

*Within payables due to NBET and market operator is an adjustment of ¥60.4 billion which relates to reversal of interest on tariff

19.2
% regulator ordered the elimination of interest on tariff related NBET payables.

shortfall related NBET payables based on NERC order number NERC/196/2020 dated 28 January 2020. Per NERC order, the

The payables to the NBET and Market Operator (MO) are secured by a corporate guarantee of ¥5.9 billion from 4Power Consortium
19.3 Limited (2019: ¥5.9 billion from 4Power Consortium Limited). ¥1.3 billion (2019: ¥1.3 billion) is the guarantee to the Market

Operator while the guarantee to NBET is ¥4.6 billion (2019: ¥4.6 billion).

19.4 Provisions

Opening balance
Additions in the year
Utilisation in the year

Closing balance

220,448 220,448

33,364 =
(60,448) -
193,364 220,448

Provisions relate to the estimates for obtaining Certificates of Occupancy for the Company's landed properties (2020:¥160 million;
2019: 8160 million) and the amount provided for legal claims based on the lawyers' best estimates of the most likely outcome of the

legal cases (2020:833.4 million; 2019: ¥60.4 million).
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20 Borrowings
20.1 Bank Overdrafts (current)

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
¥'000 N'000
324,752 506,097

The bank overdraft represent Ecobank overdrawn balances on current accounts to enable the Company augment its working capital
for the payment of operating expenses. The overdraft attracts an average interest rate of 18% and is secured by a promissory note by

the Company and a corporate guarantee by 4Power Consortium Limited.

20.2 Intercompany loan (current)

460,984

400,000

Intercompany loan relates to loan obtained by the Company from 4Power Consortium Limited in December 2019. The loan is for a
period of 12 months and is repayable in monthly installments at an interest rate of 15% per annum. The loan was renegotiated in

2020 for another 12 months till 31 December 2021 at an interest rate of 15%.

Movements on the borrowings are as follows:
As at 1 January

Additions

Interest during the period
Principal repayments
Interest paid

As at 31 December
20.3 Bank borrowings
20.3.1 Keystone bank loan

400,000 B
B 400,000

60,984 =
460,084 400,000

Asset Finance Facility 8520 million: This was obtained in August 2020 to part-finance the purchase of fifty (50) units of Nissan
pickup motor vehicles. The loan is utilized solely for this purpose per the agreement. The facility has a tenor of 48 months with equal

monthly rentals of principal and interest at 20% interest rate per annum.

Current

Keystone bank loans
Non-current
Keystone bank loans

Movements on the borrowings are as follows:
As at 1 January

Additions

Interest during the period
Principal repayments
Interest paid

As at 31 December

48

209,174

310,444

519,618

520,300
26,230

(26,912)

519,618
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20.3.3

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Borrowings (continued) ¥'000 ¥o000
20.3.2 CBN-NEMSF Loan
Current
CBN-NEMSF Loan 3,386,885 2,137,709
Non-current
CBN-NEMSF Loan 5.659,926 8,051,640
9,046,811 10,189,439
Movements on the borrowings are as follows:
As at 1 January 10,189,439 10,684,970
Additions - 580,430
Interest during the period 2,385,962 2,568,989
Principal repayments (2,228,831) (1,975,007)
Interest paid (1,299,759) (1,478,434)
Transferred to deferred intervention fund (note 21) - (191,509)
As at 31 December 9,046,811 10,189,439
CBN-NMMP Loan
Current
CBN-NMMP Loan 223,424 -
Non-current
CBN-NMMP Loan 1,908,682 i
2,132,106 -
Movements on the borrowings are as follows:
As at 1 January - -
Additions 4,184,887 -
Interest during the period 26,188 -
Principal repayments 2 z
Interest paid (5,137) -
Transferred to deferred intervention fund (note 21) (2,073,832) -
As at 31 December 2,132,106 -
Details of the bank loan is shown below:
Non-current Tenure/ Available Draw down to
interest rate facility 2020
Loan type/ purpose ¥'o000 ¥'000
Central Bank of Nigeria - Nigeria Electricity Market Stabilisation 10 vears; 10% 19,882,765 19,882,765
Facility (CBN - NEMSF)
Central Bank of Nigeria -National Mass Metering Programme Facility o ;Dl_‘%za‘;’(’)g?ﬁazg O _— 4,184,887

(CBN-NMMP)

9% onwards

The Federal Government of Nigeria through the Central Bank of Nigeria (“CBN”), the Federal Ministry of Petroleum Resources, the
Federal Ministry of Power and the Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (“NERC”) incorporated a special purpose vehicle -
NESI Stabilization Strategy Limited to oversee the implementation and repayment of the CBN-Nigerian Electricity Market
Stabilization Facility (‘CBN-NEMSF” or "the facility"). The facility is aimed at settling the outstanding payment obligations due to
the market participants during the Interim Rules Period (“IRP Debts”) as well as the legacy gas debt of the PHCN generation
companies owed to gas suppliers (“Legacy Gas Debt”) which has been transferred to the Nigerian Electricity Liability Management

Company Limited by Guarantee ("NELMCO").

Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Company Ple. is one of the major beneficiaries of this facility. As at 31 December 2020, the
sum of N19.88 billion has been disbursed of which ¥6.6 billion was received in cash in 2015 and the balance was applied to settle

amount due to market participants over the years.
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21

Borrowings (continued)
In 2020, the Federal Government established the National Mass Metering Program ("NMMP") while enables distribution companies

to provide about six (6) million "free" meters over the next 18-36 months to unmetered consumers. This is provided via the CBN
financing framework to provide financial support-via a loan facility-to the distribution companies and local meter manufacturers.

Repayment of the loan is secured against the regulator's reset of the Multi Year Tariff Order 2 (MYTO 2) by issuing the MYTO 2.1
and the approval of the distribution companies' tariff plan.

Fair values are based on discounted cash flows using a discount rate based upon the borrowing rate that the directors expect would
be available to the Company at the reporting date.

Government grants

Government grant relates to the loan obtained from the Federal Government of Nigeria through the Central Bank of Nigeria ('CBN')
at a rate below the prevailing market as described in note 20. The fair value of the grant was recognized initially on the grant date
and subsequently amortized on a straight line basis over the tenure of the loan. There were no unfulfilled conditions relating to the
grant as at the reporting date.

In 2020, the Federal Government established the National Mass Metering Program ("NMMP") while enables distribution companies
to provide about six (6) million "free" meters over the next 18-36 months to unmetered consumers. This is provided via the the CBN
financing framework to provide financial support-via a loan facility-to the distributions companies and local meter manufacturers.

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

Analysis of government grant ¥'000 ¥o000
As at 1 January 4,835,307 5,580,870
Additions in the period 2,073,832 191,509
Recognized in profit or loss (note 7) (967,534) (937,072)
As at 31 December 5,941,605 4,835,307
Current 954,525 552,539
Non - current 4,987,080 4,282,768
____5.941,605 4,835,307

22 Contract liabilities

CAPMI deposit* 1,443,264 1,443,264
MAP liability** 1,383,351 282,833
Payables to collection agents*** 220,579 165,344
At 31 December 3,047,194 _ 1,891,441

*CAPMI deposit relates to the liability as a result of the credit advance payment for meter installation (CAPMI) optional scheme
which was designed to allow willing customers advance money in exchange for the installation of meters. Once meters have been
installed under this scheme issued by Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC), customers are then refunded for the cost
of the meter by way of monthly reductions on the variable energy charge element of their electricity bills over time. The CAPMI
optional scheme was abolished by NERC with effect from 1 November 2016 and there were no further additions to the scheme after

this date.

#*The MAP liability is as a result of the Meter Asset Provider (MAP regulation) issued in 2018. On 5 April 2019, NERC in accordance
with the MAP regulations issued permits to meter asset providers to supply, install, maintain and replace meters over its technical
life on behalf of the DISCOs. The MAPs would assist, as investors, in closing the metering gap and thus eliminate estimated billing in
the Nigerian Electricity Supply Industry (NESI). Once the meters have been installed, the customers pay the meter asset providers
directly. The customers are then refunded for the cost of the meter by way of monthly reductions on the variable energy charge
element of their electricity bills over time. Hence the liability recognised in the current year as about 50,000 customers have been
metered in 2020 alone.

###Ppayables to collection agents relate to commission owed or money received from the collection agents to fund their energy wallets
for which units of electricity are yet to be credited to the agent. The collection agents include Easypay International Services Limited,
Express Payment Solutions Limited and Broad Shift Technologies Limited.
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23 Equity

23.1 Share capital

Authorized:
10 million ordinary shares of 50 kobo each

Issued and fully paid:
10 million ordinary shares of 50 kobo each

23.2 Accumulated deficits

At 1 January
Movement in the year

At 31 December

23.3 Revaluation reserve

24

24.1

At 1 January
Movement in the year

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
3000 %000
5,000 000
5,000 000

(12,229,308) (4,201,857)
505,487 (8,027,451)
(11,723,821) (12,229,308)
17,817,092 18,601,684
(505,255) (784,592)
17,311,837 17,817,092

Revaluation reserve relates to the surplus on Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) which arose as a result of the revaluation of the
Company's assets in 2016. Movement in this account relates to the transfer of excess depreciation charged in current year from the

revaluation reserve to accumulated deficits.

Cash generated from operations

Reconciliation of loss before income tax to cash generated from operations:

Profit/(loss) before income tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation charge on property, plant and equipment (note 13)
Depreciation charge on right of use assets (note 15.1.1)
Amortization of intangible asset (note 14)

Other adjustment to property, plant and equipment (note 13)
Lease modification adjustments (note 15.1)

Lease interest expense (note 15.1.2})

Interest expense (note 10)

Interest income (note 10}

Other income (grant) (note 7)

Minimum tax levy (note 11)

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (note 8)

Adjustments for movement in working capital:
Increase in trade receivables

Decrease/(increase) in other receivables
Decrease/(increase) in inventory

Increase in contract liabilities

(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables*

*Movement in trade and other payables excludes VAT paid within the year.

Reconciliation of 2020 trade and other payables

Balance as at 31 December 2020
Balance as at 31 December 2019

Movement in the year
VAT paid

Net movement in the year
51

451,706 (8,812,043)
2,306,717 2,212,948
189,802 868,369
49,400 8,670
448 (194,538)
(504,991) 2
85,866 401,804
2,499,364 2,568,989
(110,380) (130,461)
(967,534) (937,072)
262,088 135,157
25,324 965
(8,425,048) (186,388,228)
14,252,732 (9,823,745)
236,658 (316,196)
1,155,753 417,100
(1,690,919) 205,543,347
9,817,976 5,555,066
%000

238,618,649

241,220,640

(2,601,991)

g11,072

(1,690,919)
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24.2 Reconciliation of 2019 trade and other payables 000
Balance as at 31 December 2019 241,220,640
Balance as at 31 December 2018 36,677,167
Movement in the year 204,543,473
VAT paid 1,027,080
Less accrual recognised on transition to IFRS 16 (27,206)
Net movement in the year 205,543,347

25 Related party transactions
Related party transactions for the year ended 31 December 2020:

a Parent entity

Name Tvpe Ownership interest
2020 2019
Power Consortium Parent entity 60% 60%
4

4Power Consortium is made up of nine equity companies including Bayelsa Electricity Company Limited, First Independent Power
Company Limited, Taleveras Group of Companies Limited, Lilleker Brothers (Nigeria), Income Electrix Limited/CESC Limited Joint
Venture, Skyview Power Technologies Limited, Akwa Ibom Investment Corporation (AKICORP), Paradise Power Nigeria Limited

and CESC.
1 January Additions Payments 31 December
2020 2020
4Power Consortium *'000 %'000 000 000
Vehicle Lease 58,602 77,478 (69,401) 66,679
Loan payable 400,000 60,984 - 460,984
458,602 138,462 (69,401) 527,663

b Operations and management agreement
1n November 2013, the Company entered into an operations and management contract with Income Electrix Limited (as a local
technical partner) for the provision of technical service assistance including extensive services on IT, procurement, integration,
strategic personnel support and turnaround strategies.

1 January Additions Payments 31 December

2020 2020

¥'ooo0 ¥'o00 Nooo N'ooo0

Operations and maintenance 28,638 1,004,237 (678,453) 354,422
Secondment fee 35,057 197,224 (189,576) 42,705
63,695 1,201,461 (868,029) 397,127

¢ Metering contract with related parties

In 2016, the Company entered into a metering supply contract with five related parties valued at ¥1.8 billion. In April 2017, the
Company also entered into meter installation contract valued at N739.5 million with Kilowatt Engineering Services to install meters.
In 2020, Armese Ltd. renewed its metering contract with the Company for ¥3.0 billion for the supply of 71,194 meters under the
Metering Asset Program (MAP).

The following table provides the amount owed to each of these related parties for the relevant years:

1 January Additions Payments 31 December

2020 2020

%'000 N'000 ¥'000 ¥'000

Armese Limited 720,726 2,735,103 (2,029,542) 1,426,287
Leighton Energy Synergy 53,217 - = 53,217
Invotec Limited 500 - - 500
Kilowatt Engineering Limited 365,958 - = 365,958
1,140,401 2,735,103 (2,029,542) 1,845,962
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Related party transactions (continued)

d Bill distribution and Distribution Substation operations contract related parties
In 1 December 2016, the Company entered into a bill distribution contract with Invotec Limited and Tegwa - Tegwa Nigeria.

The following table provides the payments to these companies in the financial vear:

Invotec Limited
Tegwa-Tegwa Nigeria Limited

1 January Additions Payments 31 December
2020 2020
¥'000 3000 ¥'000 3000
6,330 - (6,330) =
7,281 - (7,281) -
13,611 - (13,611) -

e Procurement, construction and commissioning of 33KV Commercial Feeder

In September 2018, the Company entered into a contract with Modev Nigeria Limited for the procurement, construction and
commissioning of a 33 KVA commercial feeder in the University of Port Harcourt's teaching hospital (UPTH) valued at thirty million

naira (N30 million).

Modev Nigeria Limited

f Ancillary services performed by related parties

Ancillary services performed by related parties are shown below:

Tegwa-Tegwa: Weeding of injection sub station
Chakel Security Services: Security services
Kilowatt Engineering: Transformer
maintenance and repairs

1 January Additions Payments 31 December

2020 2020

N'000 ¥'000 ¥'000 000
6,617 - - 6,617

1 January Additions Payments 31 December

2020 2020

¥'000 5000 ¥'000 ¥'000

145 - (145) &

5,284 62,548 (61,284) 6,548

96,915 169,232 (97,739) 168,408

102,344 231,780 (159,168) 174,956

g Payment collection and energy vending services performed by related parties

In 25 February 2019, the Company entered into a payment collection and energy vending agreement with Easypay International
Services Limited. The energy vending agreement brings about the contract liability as outlined in notes 22. The collection agreement
brings about a receivable which represents the monies collected on behalf of the Company which is yet to be remitted as at 31

December 2020.

Related party receivable
Easypay International Services Limited

1 January Additions Payments 31 December

2020 2020

¥'000 000 N¥'000 000
21,356 522,347 (522,347) 21,356

The companies disclosed in notes 25b - 25g have key management personnel in common with Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution

Plc. and are therefore, related parties of the Company.
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h Key management compensation

Key management includes the directors (executive and non-executive). The compensation paid or payable to key management for

employee services is shown below:

Remuneration paid to the Company's directors was:

Salaries and wages
Other short term benefits

Other short term benefits relates to director’s fees and board expenses.
Fees and other emoluments disclosed above includes amount paid to:

Highest paid director

31 December 31 December
2020 2019

¥'000 ¥'000
180,000 63,219
150,260 168,483
330,260 231,702
180,000 49,719

There was no other compensation paid during the period. There were no loans to key management personnel.
The number of directors who received fees and other emoluments (excluding pension contributions) in the following ranges was:

Below ¥10,000,000
¥10,000,001 - ¥20,000,000
¥20,000,001 - 830,000,000
Above 830,000,000

Employees information

=

The average number of persons employed by the Company during the period is as follows:

Senior Management
Management

Senior staff

Junior staff

Staff cost for employees and contractors

Salaries and allowances (including the executive directors emoluments)

Pension costs- defined contribution plans

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
Number Number
8 8

1 1

9 9

31 December

31 December

2020 2019

Number Number

16 30

104 26

661 683

1,336 397

2,117 1,136

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

3000 N'000

2,964,370 2,802,674

127,945 121,289
092,31 2,923,906

Of this amount, N2.0 billion representing direct staff costs was reclassed to cost of sales (2019: ¥1.8 billion).
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Other-paid employees of the Company, other than directors, whose duties were wholly or mainly discharged in Nigeria received
remuneration (excluding pension contributions) in the following ranges:

Below ¥1,000,000
1,000,000 - ¥2,000,000
¥2,000,000 - ¥3,000,000
¥3,000,000 - 84,000,000
¥4,000,000 - &5,000,000
Above N5,000,000

j Transactions with key management personnel

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Number Number
1,123 376

610 366

218 211

103 102

21 29

42 52

2,117 1,136

There were no transactions with key management personnel or their close family members (2019:nil).

k Loans to directors

The Company did not lend money to any of its directors during the year under review (2019:nil).

1 Payments on behalf of key management personnel

There were no payments on behalf of key management personnel during the year under review (2019:nil).

m Terms and conditions

All related party transactions were made on normal commercial terms and conditions and market rates. The outstanding related

party balances are unsecured and are repayable in cash.

26 Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc (NBET) and Operator of the Nigerian Electricity Market (Market Operator)

The Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc (NBET) is a government owned public liability company. It is an electricity trading licensee
that engages in the purchase of electric power from independent power producers and generation companies and responsible for the
subsequent resale to distribution companies and eligible consumers.

The Operator of the Nigerian Electricity Market, an operational arm of the Transmission Company of Nigeria (TCN) is responsible
for the operations of the electricity market and the administration of metering systems among generation, transmission and

distribution companies.

31 December *Adjustment Additions Payments 31 December

2019 2020

N'ooo0 ¥'000 ¥'000 ¥'000 ¥'000

NBET 203,810,097 (63,300,760) 63,147,767 (27,914,617) 175,742,487
Market Operators 24,948,403 < 9,646,824 (6,946,453) 27,648,774
228,758,500 (63,300,760) 72,794,591 (34.861,070) 203,391,261

*Adjustment relates to the credit notes issued to PHED by NBET of ¥2.g billion which discounts the February 2015 - December 2018
invoices based on the recovered fuel premium rate charged on gas and N60.4 billion which relates to reversal of interest on tariff
shortfall related NBET payables based on NERC order number NERC/196/2020 dated 28 January 2020. Per NERC order, the
regulator ordered the elimination of interest on tariff shortfall related NBET payables.
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27 Capital commitments and contingent liabilities
a Capital commitments

The Company had no capital commitments as of the balance sheet date (2019:nil).

b Contingent liabilities
A contingent liability is a potential liability that may occur depending on the outcome of an uncertain future event. At the balance
sheet date, the Company had pending court cases where the plantiff's claim in total is to the tune of ¥2.2 billion (2019: nil). The
Company's lawyer has expressed optimistim that the incidence of liability against the Company will be minimal.

Transfer of pre-takeover liabilities and receivables

As part of the privatisation process, the Company through the Bureau of Public Enterprise (BPE) signed a deed of assignment of the
pre-takeover liabilities and trade receivables with Nigerian Electricity Liability Management Company (NELMCO) effective 31
October 2013. The directors, based on independent legal advice obtained as well as their understanding of the Share Sale Agreement
between 4Power Consortium, BPE and Ministry of Finance Incorporated, are of the opinion that all pre-takeover trade receivables
and liabilities (crystalized or contingent) as at 31 October 2013 have been effectively transferred to NELMCO. Therefore, the
Company believes that it will neither realise those receivables nor settle any liability existing as at 31 October 2013 and no
recognition of impairment is required.

28 Going concern
The Company is in a net current liabilities position of ¥45.9 billion (2019: ¥46.4 billion) at the end of the year. In addition, the
company had an accumulated deficit of ¥11.7 billion (2019: ¥12.2 billion) as at 31 December 2020.

The dynamics of Transitional Electricity Market (TEM) is that the distribution companies would pay the full price of energy
purchased from Nigeria Bulk Electricity Trading Ple (NBET) and reflect same in the charges passed on to end users. However, the
distribution companies (DisCos) have not been able to pass on those full charges due to lack of implementation of a cost reflective
tariff by the Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC) despite having to pay the full amount of energy purchased from
NBET. Accordingly, they continue to make losses.

These conditions indicate that there is a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern and, therefore, that it may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

The directors have undertaken the following steps to address the situation:

a The directors have implemented action plans necessary to reduce the Aggregate Technical, Commercial & Collection (ATC&C) losses.
These actions include:

i increased rate of prepaid metering of customers.

ii increased rate of customer enumeration to ensure effective customer billing.

iii increased infrastructure investment to strengthen the distribution network among other initiatives.

b The directors are also engaging in high level discussions with the Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC). Highlighted
below are recent NERC orders impacting the Company.

i The Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC) has ordered the elimination of interest on NBET outstanding payables
above the minimum monthly remittance thresholds for each DisCo. The minimum monthly remittance thresholds are minimum
thresholds of NBET’s invoice expected to be remitted by the DisCos on a monthly basis and within a stipulated time frame,

ii Also, NERC has ordered the write off of unpaid tariff related portion of the NBET invoice (the unpaid tariff related portion of the
NBET invoice relates to portion of invoice above the minimum monthly remittance threshold) which shall be temporarily in the
books of the distribution Companies (‘DisCos’) when same is paid to generation companies (‘GenCos’) from the payment assurance
facility (‘PAF’) or other funding sources in the Power Sector Reform Program (PSRP) financing plan.
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iii NERC has also affirmed FGN tariff support during the transitional period to full revenue recovery ending June 2021 based on the
under recovery of the revenue requirement determined by NERC but only within the context of funding available under the PSRP
financing plan.

iv NERC has required DisCos to disaggregate their respective service areas and/or customers in accordance with quality of service and
supported by a proposal for ‘service reflective’ tariff classes that shall be graduated by quality of service. This NERC order would
ensure reduction in ATC&C losses via increased revenue and increased collections. This NERC order is currently being implemented
by the Company.

The directors are hopeful that the steps taken will have a successful outcome and result in significant improvement in the Company’s
operating results and financial position.

The directors conclude that they have a reasonable expectation that the Company can continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. For these reasons the Company continues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing its financial statements.

29 Impairment of financial assets

The following are the Company’s financial assets that are subject to IFRS g9's expected credit loss model:
*Trade receivable

+Other receivables®
+Cash and cash equivalents

*Other receivables exclude withholding tax recoverable, prepayment and value added tax (VAT) receivables as these are non-financial
instruments.

a Trade receivables

The Company applies the simplified approach in measuring the expected credit losses (ECL) which recognises a lifetime expected loss
allowance for all trade receivables. Trade receivables represent the amount of receivable from third-party customers for the supply of
power. The expected credit loss rate for this receivable is determined using a provision matrix approach.

The provision matrix approach is based on the historical credit losses experienced within four (4) years before 1 January 2020 and 31
December 2020. The historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect forward looking information on macroeconomic factors affecting the
ability of the customers to settle the receivables. The Company has identified the Gross Domestic product (GDP) and inflation rate of
Nigeria (being the country in which it provides its services) to be the most relevant factors, and accordingly adjusts the historical loss
rates based on expected changes in these factors.

On that basis, the loss allowance as at 31 December 2020 in accordance with IFRS g was determined as follows:

Age of trade o0 - 3 months| 4 - 6 months 7 - 9 months| 10 - 12 months Above 12 Total
receivables months

%000 5000 %000 N'ooo ¥'000 2000
e -
a;o:j:tammg 15,114,946 13,627,131 12,809,114 9,993,940 115,439,892 166,985,023
Default rate 76.27% 84.52% 85.13% 91.61% 100.00% 94.95%
Lifetime ECL (11,527,869) (11,517,659) (10,903.891) (9.155,918)|  (115,439.892) (158,545.229)
Dies Faerying 3,587,0 2,10/ 2 1,905,22, 838,022 - 8.4:
haat 3,587,077 ;109,47 ,905,223 38, ,439,794

On that basis, the loss allowance as at 31 December 2019 in accordance with IFRS g was determined as follows:

Age of trade 0 - 3 months| 4 - 6 months 7 - 9 months| 10 - 12 months Above 12 Total
receivables months
N'000 5’000 &'ooo0 5000 N'000 %000

G :

A 4,643,527 5,360,635 5,453,221 9,908,012 110,372,808 135,738,203
amount
Default rate 99.82% 99.88% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 99.99%
Lifetime ECL (4,635,282) (5.354,134) (5.453,221) (9,908,012)[ (110,372,808) (135,723,457)
Net carrying B
amount 8,245 6,501 - 14,746
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b Other receivables

For presentation purposes, this has been classified into two categories;

Category 1: FGN treasury bills
Category 2: Receivables from collection agents and receivables from the Federal Government of Nigeria as a result of the revenue
tariff shortfall.

For both categories, the Company applied the IFRS ¢ general model for measuring their expected credit losses (ECL). This requires a
three-stage approach in recognising the expected loss allowance. A day one provision will now be required on these instruments, The
three-stage model will require monitoring of credit risk to determine when there has been a significant increase. The ECL has been
calculated using the Probability of Default (PD), Loss Given Default (LGD) and Exposure at Default (EAD). The three (3) stage model
also incorporates forward looking estimates. The ECL recognised for the period is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses
discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e.,
the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive).

For category 1, which was assessed to be in stage 1, the identified expected losses as at 1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020 was
determined to be insignificant and therefore no adjustments were made.

For category 2, which was assessed to be in stage 2 and stage 3, the identified expected losses as at 31 December 2020 are as follows:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

%000 %000 5’000 5000

Gross carrying amount 3,368,242 182,976,598 810,737 187,155,577
Default rate 0.5% 1.5% 100.0% 1.9%
Lifetime ECL (15.629) (2,737,201) (810,737) (3.563.567)
Net carrying amount 3,352,613 180,239,307 i 183,502,010

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company applied the IFRS ¢ general model for measuring expected credit losses (ECL) to cash and cash equivalents. This
requires a three-stage approach in recognising the expected loss allowance. A day one provision will now be required on these
instruments. The three stage model will require monitoring of credit risk to determine when there has been a significant increase. The
ECL has been calculated using the Probability of default (PD), Loss Given Default (LGD) and Exposure at Default (EAD). The three
(3) stage model also incorporate forward looking estimates.

The ECL recognised for the period is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses discounted at the effective interest rate of the
financial asset. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e., the difference between the cash flows due to
the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

The Company assessed the cash and cash equivalents to determine their expected credit losses, Based on this assessment, they
identified the expected losses as at 1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020 to be insignificant. The assets are assessed to be in stage 1.

The Company considers both quantitative and qualitative indicators in classifying these financial assets into the relevant stages for
impairment calculation. Impairment provision is recognised in three stages based on days past due.
Using the criteria stated, a worst case staging is assigned to every receivable.

Stage 1: This stage includes financial assets that are less than 30 days past due (performing).

Stage 2: This stage includes financial assets that have been assessed to have experienced a significant increase in credit risk using the
days past due criteria (i.e., the outstanding receivables amounts are more than 30 days past due but less than 9o days past due) and
other qualitative indicators such as external credit rating (as far as available) and actual or expected significant adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s ability to meet its
obligations.

Stage 3: This stage includes financial assets that have been assessed as being in default. A default on a financial asset is when the
counterparty fails to make contractual payments within 9o days of when they fall due.
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31 December

31 December

2020 2019

Notes %000 % 5000 %
Revenue from contracts with customers 5 57,144,010 345 49,884,008 1,226
Other income 7 48,066,486 290 45,381,895 1,115
Bought in materials and services (88,631,759) (535) (91,198,644)  (2,241)
Value added 16,578,737 100 4,067,259 100
Distributed as follows:
Employees
Salaries and wages 6,8 2,964,370 18 2,802,673 69
Providers of capital
Interest on borrowings 10 10,543,556 64 7,719,854 190
Maintenance of assets
Depreciation 13 2,306,717 14 2,212,048 54
Amortization 14 49,400 1 8,670 1
Government
Taxation 8,11.1 714,462 4 135,157 3
Retained for growth and expansion
Loss attributable to members 232 (&))] (8,812,043) (217)
Value added 16,578,737 100 4,067,259 100

The value added statement is presented in these financial statements for the purpose of complying with the Companies and Allied Matters Act

disclosure requirements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
321 December

31 December

31 December

31 December

31 December

2020 2019 2018 2017 (Restated) 2016 (Restated)
¥oo00 ¥oo00 ¥000 000 ¥o00
ASSETS EMPLOYED
Non-current assets 64,437,257 65,375,782 64,459,522 63,771,382 63,116,678
Current assets 203,002,638 202,336,851 5,087,151 48,008,539 37,881,320
Current liabilities (248,967,838) (248,781,239) (41,731,355) (31,041,968) (17,967,632)
Non-current liabilities (12,969,041) (13,338.610) (13,410,491) (10,554,162) (13,477,399)
5,593,016 5,592,784 14,404,827 70,183,791 69,552,967
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
(Accumulated deficit) /retained earnings (11,723,821) (12,229,308) (4,201,857) 50,855,855 49,435,278
Revaluation reserve 17,311,837 17,817,092 18,601,684 19,322,936 20,112,689
5,593,016 5,592,784 14,404,827 70,183,791 69,552,967
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
2020 2019 2018 2017 (Restated) 2016 (Restated)
¥'000 ¥000 ¥000 ¥000 ¥'oo00
Revenue from contracts with customers 57,144,010 49,884,008 48,608,452 78,827,376 49,940,546
Profit/(loss) before income tax 451,706 (8,812,043) (14,553,222) 630,824 (21,422,395)
Income tax (expense)/credit (451,474) = = = 8,773:428
Total comprehensive profit/(loss) 232 (8,812,043) (14,553,222) 630,824 (12,648,967)
Basic earnings/(loss) per share () 0.02 (881.20) (1,455.00) 63.08 (1,264.90)

The five-year financial summary is presented in these financial statements for the purpose of complying with the Companies and Allied

Matters Act disclosure requirements.
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